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COANNED MAY 1 1 200

rom 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except biack lung

benefit trust or private foundation)

P> The organization may have to use a copy of this retum to satisfy state reporting requirements.

2008

"TOpen to Public
' Inspection

A For the 2008 calendar year, or tax year beginning

JUL 1

. 2008

andending JUN 30,

2008

B chex it

applicable Please

use (RS
Address
change
Name
change

printor
type.

C Name of organization

o AMERTCAN SOCIETY OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERS

Doing Business As ASME

D Employer identification number

13-1623899

trutial
return

(I

Ses

Soot Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address)
c
merue- [THREE PARK AVENUE

Room/suite
23 FL

E Telephone number

(212) 591-7000

Amended
return

Applica-
tion

tlons.

City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4

NEW_YORK, NY

10016-5990

(Q Grossrecelpta $

107,401,880,

pending

F Name and address of principal officer:T LOUGHLIN
THREE PARK AVENUE, NEW YORK, NY 10016

for atfilates?

| Tax-exempt status. IKJ 501{c)( 3

)<« nsertno) [ ] 4947(a)(1) or

[ Js27

J Website:p» HTTP ;: / /WWW .ASME . ORG/

H(a) Is this a group return

DYes mNo

H(b) Are all affiliates included? Cyes Cno
If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
H(c) Group exemption number P

K_Type of organization:

[ X] Corporation [ ] Trust [ ] Association [ ) Other >

| L Year of formation; 1 88 0] m State of legal domicite NY

Partil{ Summary
o| 1 Brefly descnbe the organization’s mission or most significant actvites ASME CODES AND STANDARDS,
g PUBLICATIONS, CONFERENCES, CONTINUING EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL
g 2 Check this box P> D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its assets.
21 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 11
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part V 4 11
8| 6 Total number of employees (Part V, line 2a) RECE VED . 5 408
21 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) | _(.). . 6 5000
5 . v
3| 7a Totalgross unrelated business revenue from Part V{lifBte 12 column (C) 2010 - 18l 17a 1,863,219.
b _Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 9§ Imeﬁ? R 1 4 ('g. cwr e - .. 17b 0.
™
w o« Prior Year Current Year
) 8 Contrnibutions and grants (Part VIIl, ine 1h) | GD EN UT 683,767, 681,004.
£1 9 Program service revenue (Part VIlI, ine 2g) @ 89,973,440.] 83,403,839,
E 10 Investment ncome (Part VIll, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 6,107,436, -3,322,091.
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column {A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c, and 116) 1,675,972. 1,946,437,
12 Total revenuse - add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part VIll, column (A), Iine 12} ... 98,440,615. 82,709,189,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part 1X, column (A), lines 1-3)
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) .
| 15 Salanes, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), ines 5. 10) 33,652,108.] 37,845,858.
£ | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column {A), line 11e) . . .
e PR B e R R e a
g b Total fundraising expenses (Part 1X, column (D), ine 25) P i TR | P A org
W1 47 Other expenses (Part IX, cotumn (A), ines 11a-11d, 11-241) 50,30 3 67 0 .| 46,220,879.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 {must equal Part IX, column {(A), line 25) 83,955,778, 84,066,737.
19 Revenug less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 ., 14,484,837.] -1,357,548.
+ &)
28 |___Beginning of Year End of Year
S 20 Toltalassets (Part X, ine 16) . . .. . . .. .. .. 124,930,661.] 104,247,944.
< 21 Total liabilties (Part X, ine 26) . 48 ,558,452.] 45,455,857.
-
=2| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 _ 76,372,209.] 58,792,087.
IPakENl: | Signature Block
Under penalties of perpury, | declare that | have examined this return, L ding hedulas and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belisf, it is true, comrect,
and complete Dectaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of whluh praparer has any knowledoe
Sign » |
Here Signature of officer Date
MICHAEL K. WEIS, ASST. TREASURER
Type or print name and title
Paid Preparer's } Date ggll?_ck if Preparers clmmng number
Preparer's Signalure employed » [ 1
Uso Only | v ® ~ MARKS PANETH & SHRON LLP EIN >
sall-employed), 622 THIRD AVENUE
address, and
ZP+4 NEW YORK, NY 10017 Phoneno. > 212 503-8800
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) I [_)Z] Yes D No
Form 990 (2008)

832001 12-18-08

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION

\
b



‘Parts|}ly Statement of Program Service Accomplishments (see instructions)

1

Briefly describe the organization‘s mission:

TO PROMOTE AND ENHANCE THE TECHNICAL COMPETENCY AND PROFESSIONAL
WELL-BEING OF OUR MEMBERS, AND THROUGH QUALITY PROGRAMS AND ACTIVITIES
IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING, BETTER ENABLE_ ITS PRACTITIONERS TO
CONTRIBUTE TO THE WELL-BEING OF HUMANKIND.

Did the organization undertake any significant program services dunng the year which ware not listed on

the prior FOrm 890 0r 980622 . .. ... o oo e e e e e EYes XNo
If "Yes", descnbe these new services on Schedule O.
Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . . DYes @ No

If “Yes*, describe these changes on Schedule O.

Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization's three largest program services by expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a

(Code: )(Expenses $ 28 , 950, 132, including grants ot $ 0. )Revenue$ 49,082,530.)
CODES AND STANDARDS - ESTABLISHES AND PUBLISHES INDUSTRIAL AND
MANUFACTURING CODES AND STANDARDS FOR THE DESIGN, MANUFACTURING AND

INSTALLATION OF MECHANICAL DEVICES. THIS AREA ALSO OFFERS ACCREDITATION
PROGRAMS FOR MANUFACTURERS OF MECHANICAL DEVICES,

4b

{Code: ) (Expenses $ 21,840, 27 2. including grants of $ 0. )Reverue$13,443,781.)
SERVICES - PRODUCES TECHNICAIL PUBLICATIONS AND JOURNALS FOR MECHANICAL

ENGINEERS, HOLDS CONFERENCES, EXHIBITS, AND VARIOUS MEETINGS FOR
MECHANICAL, ENGTNEERS AND COLLECTS MEMBERSHIP DUES AND PROVIDES

MEMBERSHIP PROGRAMS.

(Code: )(Expenses$ 9,991,602 . including grants of $ 0. )Revenues 9,686,402, )
INSTITUTES - PROVIDES CONTINUING EDUCATION COURSES FOR MECHANICAL
ENGINEERS, AND PERFORMS THE DEVELOPMENT AND ACCREDITATION OF

ENGINEERING CURRICULA. ADDITIONALLY, THIS AREA HQOLDS MEETINGS,
CONFERENCES, AND EXHIBITS FOR THE ADVANCED TECHNOLOGIES PROGRAMS, THE
INTERNATIONAT, GAS TURBINE INSTITUTE AND THE INTERNATIONAL PETROLEUM
TECHNOLOGY INSTITUTE.

4d

Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses$ 12,510,211 . includinggrantsof $ J(Revenue $ 2,972,723, )

4e

Total program service expenses P> $ 73,292,217 . (MustequalPartIX, Line 25, column (B).)

832002

Form 990 (2008)
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Form 990 (2008) AMERICAN SOCIETY OF MECHANICAI, ENGINEERS 13-1623899 Page3
[[R&rt IV;[ Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization descnbed in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a pnvate foundation)?
If *Yes," complete Schedule A | . . . . .. e e e o 1 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B Schedule of Contributors? | . 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of orin opposrtlon to candrdates for
public office? /f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | .. 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in Iobbylng acthltles? II 'Yes complete Schedule C Part lI . 4 X
5 Section 501(c){4), 501(c)(5), and 501(c)(6) organizatlons. Is the organization subject to the section 6033(e) notice and
reporting requirement and proxy tax? If “Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Ill . 5
8 Did the organization maintan any donor advised funds or any accounts where donors have the nght to provrde advice
on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f “Yes," complete
Schedulo D, Partlll e e s 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount n Part X lrne 21 serve as a custodlan for amounts not I|sted n Part X or provrde
credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If *Yes,"” complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 Did the organization hold assets in term, permanent, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,* complete Schedule D, Part V 10 | X
11 Dud the organization report an amount in Part X, lines 10, 12, 13, 15, or 25?
If *Yes," complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VIi, VIll, IX, or X as appiicable . ... . .. 11 X
12 Did the organization receive an audited financial statement for the year for which |t is completlng thrs return that was
prepared in accordance with GAAP? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Parts X1, Xil, and Xill L. .. 121 X
13 s the organization a school as described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)? /f *Yes," complete Schedule E e 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the U.S.? [ (142 | X |
b Dud the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaklng, fundrarsrng, business,
and program service activities outside the U.S.? If “Yes," complete Schedule F, Part | . 14b | X
15 Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any orgamzatlon or entrty
located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Part Il 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assrstance to mdwrduals
located outside the United States? /f “Yes," complete Schedule F, Part lii 16 X
17  Did the organization report more than $15,000 on Part IX, column (A), line 11e? If "Yes,* complete Schedule G Partl 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total on Part Vili, ines 1c and 8a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I/ 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 on Part VIil, line 9a? /f *Yes," complete Schedule G, Part lli 19 X
20 Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? /f “Yes, " complete Schedule H . .. . . . .. 20 X
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 on Part IX, column (A), tine 1? /f *Yes,* complete Schedule [A Parts I and II 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 on Part IX, column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts | and li 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI|, Section A, questions 3, 4, or 57 If "Yes," complete Schedule d .. . . 23 | X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after Dacember 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer questions 24b-24d and complete Schedule K.
If "No", go to question25 . ... ... .. .. 24a X
b Did the organization Invest any proceeds of tax- exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exceptron? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? | 24c
d Dud the organization act as an "on behalf of' issuer for bonds outstandrng at any trme dunng the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part| . . . . 25a X
b Did the organization becoms aware that it had engaged in an excess benefit transaction wrth a dlsqualn“ ed person from a
pnor year? If “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | _ _, o 25h X
26 Was aloan to or by a current or former officer, dlrector trustee, key employee hlghty compensated employee or dlsqualmed
person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If "Yes,* complete Schedule L, Part Il 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, or substantral
contnbutor, or to a person related to such an individual? /f *Yas," complete Schedule L, Part Il 27 X
Form 990 (2008)

832003

12-18-08



Form 990 (2008) AMERICAN SOCIETY OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERS 13-1623899  Paged
m ] Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

28
a

29
30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

During the tax year, did any person who I8 a cumrent or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee:

Have a direct businass relationship with the organization (other than as an officer, director, trustee, or employes), or an
indirect business relationship through ownership of more than 35% in another entity (individually or collectively with other
person(s) isted in Part VI, Section A)? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV

Have a family member who had a direct or indirect business relationship with the orgamzatlon?

If *Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV e

Serve as an officer, director, trustee, key employes, panner or member of an entnty (or a shareholder of a professwnal
corporation) doing business with the organization? /f “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV

Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contnbutions? /f “Yes, " complate Schedule M

Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservatlon
contnbutions? If "Yes," complete ScheduleM = ... ... e

Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dlssolve and cease operatlons?

If *Yes,® complete Schedule N, Part |

Did the organrzation sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of |ts nel assets? if 'Yes, complete
Schedule N, Part Il

Did the organization own 100% of an enmy dlsregarded as separate from the organlzatlon under Regulatlons

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If “*Yes," complete Schedule R, Part |

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity?

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Parts Il, lll, IV, and V, line 1 | .

Is any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of sectlon 51 2(b)(1 3)?

If “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the orgamzatlon make any transfers to an exempt nonchamable related orgamzatlon?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 .

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entxty that is not a related organlzatlon

and that is treated as a partnership for faderal ncoms tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI

832004

12-18-08

X
34 X
35 X
36 X
37 X
Form 990 (2008)



AMERICAN SOCIETY OF MECHANTCAL ENGINEERS 13-1623899

Page 5

1a Enter the number reportad in Box 3 of Form 1086, Annual Summary and Transmittal of [
U.S. Information Retums. Enter -0-«f notapplicable .. ... . . . ... e 2 91_';_1
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in tine 1a Enter -0- lf not applicable . ... 1b :
¢ Dud the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? . .
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W 3 Transmlttal of Wage and Tax Statements
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return .. 2a 408
b [f at lsast one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file this retum. (see lnstructlons)

3a Dud the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year covered by this return? 3a | X
b If “Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b X

4a At any time dunng the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authorlty over, a

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, secunties account, or other financial account)? 4 X

b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: » UNITED KINGDOM v o Lo
See the Instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and {’ g \;.ﬁgép’uﬂﬁ
Financial Accounts. e A

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time dunng the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or I8 a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?, . | . 5b X
c If "Yes," to question 5a or Sb, did the organization file Form 8886-T, Disclosure by Tax-Exempt Entity Regarding Prohlblted

Tax Shelter Transaction? . 5¢

6a Did the organization solicit any contnbutlons that were not tax deductlble? ,,,,, 6a X

b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutlons or grfts
were not taxdeductble? . . .. 6b_
7 Organizations that may recelve deductible contributlons under sectlon 170(c) P::’;:‘::‘:'Q i Gl
a Did the organization provide goods or services in exchange for any quid pro quo contribution of more than $75? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was requnred
to file Form 82827 . [ .. ..

d If "Yes," iIndicate the number of Forms 8282 ﬁled dunng the year . . . I 7d |

e Did the organization, during the year, recetve any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal
beneft contract? ... . .. . . ...

f Did the organlzatlon during the year, pay premiums, dlrectly or |nd|rectly, ona personal benef t contract?

g For all contributions of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?

h For contributions of cars, boats, airplanes, and other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C as requnred?

8 Section 501(c)(3) and other sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3)

supporting organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have
excess business holdings at any time during theyear? .. .= = . .
9 Section 501(c)}3) and other sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advnsed funds
a Dud the organization make any taxable distnbutions under section 49667 . .
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person'?
10  Section 601(c){7) organizations. Enter: N/A
a Initiation fees and capital contnbutions inciuded on Part VI, line 12 e . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club fac:htles . ... Lbob
11 Section 5§01(c){12) organizations. Enter: N/ A
a Gross ncome from members or shareholders e e e, 11a
b Gross incoms fram other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources against
amounts due or received fromthem.) | .. ... .. ... .. ... . ... .. R & &
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charltable trusts. Is the organization filng Form 990 in Ileu of Form 10417 12a
b _If “Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest recelved or accrued during the year N/A 12b SRR R
Form 990 (2008)
832005
12-18-08




Form 990 (2008) AMERICAN SOCIETY QF MECHANICAL, ENGINEERS 13-1623899 Pageb

lﬂPal‘t Vl:f[ Governance, Management, and Disclosure (Sections A, B, and C request information about policies not required by the

DA

Intemal Revenue Code.)

Section A. Governing Body and Management

(4]

Yes | No
For each “Yes" response to lines 2-7b below, and for a "No*® response to lines 8 or 9b below, describe the circumstances, :’ -
processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions. ol o s
1a Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body . .. .. . . o 1a 11 ’ ' :
b Enter the number of voting members that are independent . . 1b 117;'_; P sl B
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other 3:;‘!,‘; ﬁ‘#f Rt
offlcer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over managemem dutlas cuslomanly performed by or under the drrect superwsnon
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its organizational documents since the prior Form 990 was flled? .. 4 X
Did the organization become aware during the year of a material diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6

6 Does the organization have members or stockholders?

7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members of the

governing body? e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e .
b Are any decislons of the governlng body sublect to approval by members stockholders or other persons? i ,

8 Did the organrzation contemporaneously document the meetings held or wntten actions undertaken during the year
by the following:

a The goveming body? .. ) - . A X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the govemmg body? X
9a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . X
b If "Yes," does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the actlvmes of such chapters affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? .. . .. gb | X
10 Was a copy of the Form 990 provided to the organization's governing body before it was filed? All orgamzahons musl
descnibe m Schedule O the process, if any, the organization uses to review the Form880 . | | e 10 | X
11 Is there any officer, director or trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If "Yes, * provide the names and addresses in Schedule O - " 11 X
Seaction B. Palicies
Yes | No
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f *No, " go to line 13 . e 112a | X
b Are officers, diractors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that couId grve rnse
toconflicts? | ... . .. . .. 12b | X
¢ Does the organization regularty and consrstently monrtor and enforce compllance wrth the pollcy? II 'Yes descnbe
In Schedule O how thisis done .. . .. e e SR . 12¢ | X
13 Does the organization have a written whrstleblower pollcy‘? X L. . . 13 X
14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction polrcy? A . . 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by mdependent _.'_‘ 5’&3 ;7,'5;:%'
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision: N I
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official? . o L. .. |sal| X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization? . . T e .. |luse] X
Describe the process in Schedule O. (see instructions) . S
18a Did the organtzation invest in, contnbute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a PP RSO P
taxable entity during the year? . . . 16a X
b If "Yes,” has the organization adopted a wntten pohcy or procedure requrnng the orgamzatron to evaluate its partrcrpatron -, B o
In joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the organization’s I
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  Ust the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed ™ CA , FL, ,GA , IN ,NJ , NY
18 Saction 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1025 (or 1024 if applicable), 890, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) availlable for
public inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply
l:] Own website E Another’s website IIJ Upon request
19 Descnbe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: b
KENNETH W. HUNT MANAGING DIRECTOR - 973-244-2284
22 LAW DRIVE PO BOX 2900, FAIRFIELD, NJ 07007-2900
&3m0 Form 990 (2008)
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Form 990 (2008)

AMERTICAN SOCIETY OF MECHANTCAL ENGINEERS

13-1623899

| Pagt;VIl] Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors

Page 7

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Use Schedule J-2 if additional space 1s needed.
® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation,
and current key employees. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received
reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related

organizations

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organlzations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees, officers; key employees; highest compensated employees,

and former such persons

D Check this box If the organization did not compensate any officer, director, trustee, or key employes.

(A) (B) € (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per = from from related other
week § the organizations compensation
= 8 3 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
gE . |E (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
E g .;;‘ 53 and related
E £ g 5 g-g E orgamzations
£ |E > |To
THOMAS G. LOUGHLIN
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 40.001X X 349,880. 0.l 23,975.
T.M. BARLOW
PRESIDENT 4.00(X X 0. 0. 0.
S.Y. ZAMRIK
PAST PRESIDENT 4.00]X 0. 0. 0.
A.E. HOLT
PRESIDENT - NOMINEE/ELEC 4.00[X 0. 0. 0.
V.A. ROCKWELL
MEMBER-AT-LARGE 4.00]X 0. 0. 0.
C. SAHAY
MEMBER-AT-LARGE 4.00(X 0. 0. 0.
R.T. SIMMONS
MEMBER-AT-LARGE 4.001]X 0. 0. 0.
F.C. ADAMEK
MEMBER-AT-LARGE 4.00]X 0. 0. 0.
D.R. FRIKKEN
MEMBER-AT-LARGE 4.00|X 0. 0. 0.
M.W. GOLDSMITH
MEMBER-AT-LARGE 4.00]X 0. 0. 0.
S. CARMI
MEMBER-AT-LARGE 4.00(X 0. 0. 0.
M. KOTB
MEMBER-AT-LARGE 4.00|X 0. 0. 0.
K.K. ROE
MEMBER-AT-LARGE 4.00]X 0. 0. 0.
MICHAEL K, WEIS
ASST. TREASURER 40.00 X 288,928. 0. 21,847.
WARREN R. LEONARD
ASST. SECRETARY 40.00 X 188,761. 0. 16,511,
R.E. LUNA
SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT 4.00 X 0. 0. 0.
R.N. PANGBORN
SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT 4.00 X 0. 0. 0.
Form 990 (2008)
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Form 990 (2008

Form AMERICAN SOCIETY OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERS
;Eﬁr_t;m Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

13-1623899

Page 8

Y] (B) © (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per = from from related other
week § the organizations compensation
5 |s B organization (W-2/1099-MISC) trom the
K ¢ g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
E E S |8x and related
% g g i ,E_Z:E organizations
D.C. WISLER
SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT 4.00 X 0. 0. 0.
R.T. LAUDENAT
SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT 4.00 X 0. 0. 0.
B.E. HRUBALA
SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT 4.00 X 0. c. 0.
R.0O. WARRINGTON
VICE PRESIDENT 4.00 X 0. 0. 0.
B.L. BOWERSOX
VICE PRESIDENT 4.00 X 0. 0. 0.
V. WILCZYNSKI
VICE PRESIDENT 4.00 X 0. 0. 0.
M.L. REALFF )
VICE PRESIDENT 4.00 X 0. 0. 0.
R.E. ALBERT
VICE PRESIDENT 4.00 X 0. 0. 0.
P.D. EDWARDS
VICE PRESIDENT 4.00 X 0. 0. 0.
J.W. MILTON
VICE PRESIDENT 4.00 X 0. 0. 0.
1b_Total . A 3,201,527. 0.l 245,787,
2 Total number of mdw:duals (mcludlng those in 1a) who recelved more than $100,000 in reportable
compensation from the organization » 79
| Yes | No
3 Did the organization kst any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on 5‘&’2.345’ f‘:”. 1
line 1a? If *Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual Lo I 3| X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensanon from the orgamzatlon I ‘
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f “Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual 4 1 X
5 Did any person isted on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization for services rendered to ‘ N P
the organization? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person 5

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from

the organization,

(A) (8) (C)
Name and business address Dascription of services Compensation

PATTERSON, BELKNAP, WEBB & TYLER, 1133

AVENUE OF THE AMERICAS, NEW YORK, NY LEGAL SERVICES 757,088.
IAN P. CLARKE, 204 TOWNE RIDGE LANE, ACCREDITATION

CHAPEL HILL, NC 27516-4355 ENGINEERING 365,869.
SANDOR SOMOGYI KPT ACCREDITATION

H1146, AJTOSI#-10,P9, BUDAPEST, HUNGARY ENGINEERING 292,153.
SUNIL SHARMA, B-161 LATIFA TOWERS, TOWER ACCREDITATION

B, AREA MAHABOULA, KUWAIT CITY, X ENGINEERING 265,477.
WILLIAM F. JOHNSON ACCREDITATION

15515 133RD PL NE, WOODINVILLE, WA 98072 ENGINEERING 331

2 Total number of independent contractors (including those in 1) who received mors than $100,000 in compensation

from the organization P> 16

SEE SCHEDULE J-2 FOR PART VII,

832008 12-18-08
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Form 990 (2008) AMERICAN SOCIETY OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERS 13-1623899__ Page9

(A) (B) ) Resgzlue
Total revenue Related or Unrelated excluded from
exempt function business tax under
: revenue revenue Sg%l?gf 5511 3
1 a Federated campaigns L B
b Membership dues
X5 ¢ Fundraising events
X d Related organizations o
g e Government grants (contnbutions)
-,g" f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
[T
ﬁ‘é’ similar amounts not includedabove _ _ {1f] 681,004,
g g Noncash contributions included In lines 1a-1f $
O%  h Total Add Imes 1a-1f A N
Business Code | aiag. . e o, Vg
8| 2a CODES & STANDARDS 511130 | 49082530.] 49082530.
;%., b SERVICES 511120 | 13443781.] 11621229.
g ¢ INSTITUTES 611600 |9,686,402./9,686,402.
§3 o MEMBERSHIP DUES 900099 8,218,403.[8,218,403.
g e KNOWLEDGE & COMMUNITY 611600 |1,328,545.]1,328,545.
a f Al other program service revenus . . 561000 |1,644,178.1,603, 511,
g_Total. Add lines 2a-2f . . p 1 83403839.[B0. “EE. -
3  investment ncome (including dividends, interest, and
othersimilaramounts). . . .. . .. ... ... » 3,036,234,
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
§ Royalties . .. e W . P
(i) Real (i) Personal
6 a Gross Rents
b Less:rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss)
d Netrentalincomeor(loss) . .. .. :. . . .. p
7 a Gross amount from sales of (1) Secunties ii) Other
assets other than inventory 18334366
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses .. 124692691
¢ Gain or (loss) .. |=6358325
Netganor(oss) .. .. .. ... .. N _J
o | 8 a Grossincome from fundraising events (not
g including $ of L.
E contnbutions reported on line 1c) Ses 5,?{}
5 PartlV,iine18 ... ..... .. ... a itk
g b Less- direct expenses . b ™
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events . » T
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See f‘”%?ﬁﬁh ST
PatlV,lme19 . ... . ... a i
b Less:direct expenses | | ... b
c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities »
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances ., .. . .. ., . . a
b Less: cost of goods sold . b
c_Net income or (logs) from sales of inventory . >
Miscellanecus Revenue Business Code o
11 a
b
c
d Allother revenue e — — N
e Total.Addlnest1a11d . . ... . . W Ry v wve WAL MR
12 Total Revenue. Add fines 1h, 29, 3, 4, 5, 6d, 7d, 8¢, B¢, 10¢, and 11e | 2 82709189.] 815406 1863219.]-1375654.
2 0e00 Form 990 (2008)
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Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete ail columns.

All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b (A) (B) (© D)
7b, 8, 6b, and 10b of Part VIl ' Total expenses P onaas | e axpenses f&‘é&?’?
1 Granis and other assistance to governments and W X e
orgamzations in the U.S. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the U.S. See Part |V, line 22 .
3 Grants and other assistance to govemments
organizations, and individuals outside the U.S.
SeePantIV,lines15and 16 , .. ..
4 Benefits pald to or formembers ... .. ..
5§ Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 3,447,294, 1,918,987.] 1,528,307,

6 Compensation not included above, to dtsquallhed
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4358(c)(3)(B)

7 Other salanes and wages

8 Pension plan contributions (include sectlon 401(k)
and section 403(b) employer contributions)

9 Other employee benefits

10 Payroll taxes _ .

11 Fees for services (non-employees)
Management
Legal
Accounting . ..
Lobbying
Professional fundraising serwces See Part N hne 17
Investment management fees _
Other .. .
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Office expenses .

14 Information technology

Q@ =0 Q0 T

15 Royalties e e e
16 Occupancy .. . .. . .. ... ...
17 Travel

18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings |

20 |Interest

21 Payments to affi Ilates L

22 Depreciation, depletion, and amomzatlon e

23 Insurance . ...

24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
abave. (Expenses grouped together and labeled
muscellaneous may not exceed 5% of total
expenses shown on ling 25 below.)

a PUBLICATIONS PRODUCTION

26,524 ,295.] 22,410,805, 4,113,490.
. 2,621,178. 2,229,289. 391,889.
3,266,148, 2,774,293, 491,855.
1,986,943.] 1,673,654. 313,289.
969,128, 481,942. 487,186.
94,753. 2,829. 91,924.
e N ol Lo B
12,205,051.] 11,340,308, 864,743.
1,572,468.] 1,568,424. 4,044,
344,023. 295,576. 48,447,
141,781. 114,654. 27.127.
122,373. 122,373.
4,672,831, 4,102,682, 570,149,
4,046,957.] 3,470,516. 576,441,
4,426,342, 4,242,745. 183,597.
1,842,688, 1,568,678. 274,010.

8.648.934,

8., 577‘003

b OUTSIDE SERVICES 2,719,209.] 2,380,935,
¢ AWARDS AND HONORARTIUMS 1,748,490.] 1,731,622.
d CREDIT CARD & BANK FEES 928,.123. 768,832.
e PROFESSIONAL SUPPORT 809,906, 744,319.
f Al other expenses 731,334. 594,703.
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1through24t | 84,066,737 73,292,217.] 10,774,520. 0.
26 Joint Costs, Checkhere B[] if following
SOP 98-2. Complete this ine only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation .
Form 990 (2008)
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(A ®)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash- non-interest-beanng 1
2 Savings and temporary cash |nvestments 18,965,480.] 2 7,774,053,
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net | 3
4  Accounts receivable, net . 5,743,465, 4 7,415,562,
5 Receivables from current and former officers, directors trustees key
aemployees, or other related parties. Complete Part Il of Schedule L .. ... ] e S
6 Recaivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section 1:3;;‘:31"»* ,;3351_:3&'_; , ”{:( o
4958(f)(1)) and persons described In section 4958(c)(3)(B). Complete O 2 A5 BSTLE TN
Part Il of Schedule L e e e e e e i
2 7 Notes and loans receivable, net | .
43, 8 Inventorles for sale or use _ . 645,598, 658,298.
< | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges . . .. ... . ... 1,002, 8 8 3. 1, 2 7 8,865.
10a Land, bulldings, and equipment: cost basis _, | 10a 28, 482 78 3 ol *"’:-«_-.j(., & I :t-i: . : _'f“"»,'.j'h},i
b Less: accumulated depreciation. Complete T gy 25 C X CAT
Part Vi of Schedule D __ o 10b 18,537,843. 10 116 086 10c 9, 944 940.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities. . 88,457,149.| 11 77,176,226.
12  Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13  Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets | 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 15
___| 16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 124,930,661.] 16| 104,247 ,944.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 15,624,248.] 17 16,494,839,
18 Grants payable | 18
19 Deferredrevenue . .. ... .. ... . 32,934,204.] 19 28,961,018.
20 Tax-exempt bond Iuabulmes
o |21 Escrow account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D
;_E‘ 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees
33 highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. Complete Part Il
-

Net Assets or Fund Balances

of Schedule L e e -
Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable

25  Other habilitiss. Complete Part X of Schedule D

26 Total liabilities, Add lines 17 through 25

23

Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here » Li] and complete
lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

Unrestncted net assets o

Temporanly restricted net assets

Permanently restricted net assets |

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 check here P I:] and
complete lines 30 through 34.

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds

Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund

Retalned earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds

27
28
29

30
31
32

'249:493:

2a

3a

33 Total net assets or fund balances . 76,372,209.] 33 58,792,087,
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances .. . . .. 124,93 0 661.13s] 104,247,944.
iRart:X}:] Financial Statements and Reporting _
Yes | No
Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: l:] Cash [E Accrual D Other Y
Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b X
¢ If “Yes" to ines 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for overs1ght of the audlt
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c | X
As a result of a federa!l award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Slng!e Audn
Act and OMB Circular A-133? | . 3a X
b_If "Yes," did the organization underqo the requnred audlt or audlts'? - . 3b
Form 990 (2008)

83201

1 12-18-08
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 930-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Public Charity Status and Public Support

To be completed by all section 501(cX3) organizations and section 4947(a)(1)

nonexempt charitable trusts.

P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. » See separate instructions.

OMB No 1545-0047

.. 2008

"
£ Q?’:gn to Pubhc Py
: «xlnspecho :

Name of the organlzation

Employer identification number

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERS 1

3-1623899

(Rl | Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) (see nstructions)

The organization is not a pnvate foundation because t 1s: (Please chack only one organization.)

S WD

city, and state*

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches descnbed In section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
D A school descnbed in section 170(b){1)(A){ii). (Attach Schedule E )
D A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in sectlon 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). (Attach Schedule H.)
[:] A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1}(A)(ii). Enter the hospital's name,

5 ]

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part it.)

90 OO

A faderal, state, or local government or governmental unit descnbed in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public descnbed i

section 170(b)(1){A){vi). (Complete Part I.)

A community trust described in section 170(b){1){A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit descnbed in

activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less saction 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.

See section 509(a)(2). (Complete the Part (11}

10
11

N

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4). (see instructions})
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to performn the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or

more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 508(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complets lines 11e through 11h.

Type |

o[ ]

Type ll

c ‘:] Type Il - Functionally integrated
By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directty or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than

d I:l Type il - Other

foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that 1t is a Type |, Type Il, or Type lll

supporting organization, check this box

g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any glft or contnbunon from any of the followmg persons?

]

() Aperson who directly or indirectly controls, ether alone or together with persons descnbed in (ij) and () below, Yes | No
the governing body of the supported organization? 11g(i)
(i) A family member of a person descnbed n (1) above? 11g(il)
(1)) A 35% controlied entity of a person descnbed in (i) or (i} above? . 11g(i)
h Provide the following information about the organizations the organization supports
i i {iii) Type of iv} Is the organization| (v) Did you notify the vi) [s the "
(i Name of saltu‘)Jported () EIN organizaton n 301. (i) hsted 1n your (o)rganlzation in col. °’03$"12*"°" n col. tvil Amourr'\t o
orgamization (described on lines -9 |oouerning document?| (i) of your support? | °’°‘H"§°d in the sippo
above or IRC section
(see instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No
S
>.: S

Total

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980.

832021 12-17-08
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008 Page 2
[ Pgéjrt*l [ Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1){(A)(iv) and 170(b){1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the boxon line S, 7, or 8 of Part |)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)p» {a) 2004 {b) 2005 {c) 2006 (d) 2007 __(e) 2008 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf .

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Addlnes1-3 . ... .

6 The portion of total contnbutions | .. . <l e T, k7 !‘miﬁ
by each person (other than a AL ; B
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on iine 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

N
il Biore 1 75

Public Support. Subtract tine 5 from fine 4
Sectlon B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)p» (a) 2004 {b) 2005 {c) 2006 {d) 2007 {e) 2008 {f) Total

7 Amounts from line 4

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securnities loans, rents, royalties

and income from similar sources

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carned on

10 Other income Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part IV.) .
11 Total support, Add lings 7 through 10 | - e B Nl - - PR Pimgr, R o ke 0r . Fi
12 Gross recelpts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) . . . . . 12
13 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or f fth tax year as a sectlon 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here . . . e \ — 1
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2008 (line 6, column (f) divided by tine 11, column (f)} . . 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2007 Schedule A, Part IV-A, line 26f L 15 %

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2008, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and hna 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .
b 33 1/3% support test - 2007. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a and Ilne 15 1S 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | e e s
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2008. If the organization did not check a box on Ilne 13 16a or 16b, and Ime 14 1s 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances* test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ., ... . > D
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2007. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and Ilne 15is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualfies as a publicly supported organization . D
18 _ Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on Iine 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see Instructions . | 4 D

»[]
»[]

Schedule A (Form 980 or 980-EZ) 2008
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Secﬂon A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)p»>

{a) 2004

(b) 2005

(c) 2006

{d) 2007

{e) 2008

{f} Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.*)

9516464.

10395683,

9017866.

9062391.

8899407

146891811,

Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or faciities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

59154801,

57889404.

63383910.

79297185.

73322217,

333047517

Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
Iness under section 513

Tax revenues levied for the organ
1zation’s benefit and erther paid to
or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Addlines1-5 .. . .

68671265.

68285087

.[72401776.

88359576.

82221624.

379939328

7a Amounts included on fines 1, 2, and
3 received from disquahfied persons

b Amounts Induded on Iines 2 and 3 received
from ather than disqualified persons that
excead the greater of 1% of the total of ines 9,
10c, 11, and 12 for the year or $5,000

cAddlines7aand7b | . . ..
8 Public support (Subtractfing 7c from [ine 6 ),

YA S

ERETON -
Eﬁt e

¥

NS
it

ST

.I-‘*\

¥ ‘T

ithey, TR

7379939328

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning (n)p»>

(a) 2004

(b) 2005

{c) 2006

{d) 2007

(e) 2008

{f) Total

9 Amounts fromine 6

68671265,

68285087,

72401776.

88359576.

82221624.

379939328

10a Gross income from interest,
dmvidends, payments received on
securnties loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

4692720.

5891693.

8760394.

7783408.

~-1375654.

25752561,

2562829.

2224089.

2319723.

2297631,

1863219.

11267491.

cAddlines10aand10b ... .

11 Net income from unrelated busmess
activities not included in ine 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carried on

7255549,

8115782

./11080117.

10081039.

487,565

.[37020052.

Other income. Do not include gam
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV.)

12

13 Total support (aad tines 0, 10c, 11, and 12)

P

3 “»mJ-\

T

M A

14
check this box and stop here . .

T

RO

o SR

First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organlzatlon 3 first, second, third, founh or ﬁfth tax year as a sectio

'l416959380
»[ 1]

n 501(c)(3) organization,

Section C. Computation of Public Support PercentaL

15 Public support percentage for 2008 {line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))
16 Public support percentage from 2007 Schedule A, Part iV-A line 27g

15

91.12 %

16

92.77 %

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2008 (fine 10c, column {f) divided by line 13, column (f))

18 Investment income percentage from 2007 Schedule A, Part IV-A, line 27h
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2008. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 18 more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

17

B.88 %

18

7.23 %

more than 33 1/3%, chack this box and stop here. The organization qualfies as a publicly supported organization

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2007. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or iine 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3%, and
Iine 18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualfiss as a publicly supported organization

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions , ,

X3

»[ ]
]

832023 12-17-08
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aa- - - s eg- OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities
F 990 or 990-EZ .
(Form or ) For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527 2008
Department of the Treasury » To be completed by organizations described below. {53 Yah i .to Public .-;
Internal Revenua Servica P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Eid Inspectlon R

If the organlzation answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V|, line 46 (Political Campaign Activitles), then
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part §-C.
® Section 501(c) {other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B.
® Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only
If the organization answered “Yes," to Form 890, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part Vi, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then
© Saction 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part Il-A Do not complete Part II-B.
® Saction 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under saction 501(h)): Complete Part iB Do not complete Part I1-A.
If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 930, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax), then
® Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part Ill.

Employer identification number

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERS 13-1623899

Name of organization

See the instructions for Schedule C for details
1 Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV.

2 Political expenditures | &
3 Volunteer hours
To be completed by all organizations exempt under section 501(c)(3).
See the instructions for Schedule C for details.
1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 L . >3
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 . >
Yes D No

3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?
43 Was a correction made? |
b If “Yes,” describe in Part IV.
iPart-iz6| To be compieted by all organizations exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c}(3).
See the instructions for Schedule C for details.
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities || .. | &
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527
exempt function activities ., . . | . ]
3 Total of direct and indirect exempt functlon expendltures Add hnes 1 and 2 and enter here and on
Form 1120-P0L, fine 17b . . . e FITURERUR
4 D the filing organization file Form 1120 POL for thIS year? o e . Yes D No
5§ State the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all sectlon 527 polmcal orgamzatlons to which payments were made.
Enter the amount paid and indicate if the amount was paid from the filing organization's funds or were political contributions recewved and
promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC).
If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV.

[:l Yes D No

(a) Name (b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from (e) Amount of political
filing organization’s | contnbutions received and
funds If none, enter -0-. |  Promptly and directly

deliverad to a separate
political organization.
If none, enter -0-

LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 880. Schedule C (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2008

832041 12-18-08
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Parti]]

LA | To be completed by organizations exempt under section 501(c)(3) that filed Form 5768

(election under section 501(h)). See the instructions for Schedule C for details

A Check P D if the filng organization belongs to an affillated group.
B Check P> D if the filing organization checked box A and "limited control® provisions apply

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures

(The term “expenditures" means amounts paid or incurred.)

(a) Filing
organization's
totals

{b) Affihated group
totals

Totat lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grassroots lobbying)
Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)
Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)

Other exempt purpose expenditures
Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1¢ and 1d)

L obbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table n both columns

0.

110,800.

110,800.

83,955,937.

84,066,737.

1,000,000.]

If the amount on line te, column (a) or (b) is:

Not over $500,000

The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
20% of the amount on line 1e.

Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000

$100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.

Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000

$175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000

Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000

$225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.

Over $17,000,000

$1,000,000.

Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)
Subtract line 1g from line 1a. Enter -0- if ine g is more than line a
Subtract line 1f from line 1c. Enter -0- if line f is more than line ¢ ..
If there is an amount other than zero on either ine 1h or line 1i, did the organlzatlon flle Form 4720
reporting section 4911 tax for this year?

4- Year Averaglng Perlod Under Section 501(h)
{Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete alt of the five

columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f of the instructions.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year
(or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2005 (b) 2006 (c) 2007 (d) 2008 (e) Total
2a lLobbying non-taxable amount ,000 000. 000,{9,;_9).1 1, 000 9 1 000 000 4,000,000.
b Lobbying ceiling amount il - T :?jf z%‘g’g.;‘ 5‘3‘ 7 IR o A AR
{150% of line 2a, column(s)) ‘ o il i e 6,000,000.
¢ Total lobbying expenditures 63,457. 107,259. 405,280,
d_Grassroots non-taxable amount 2 5 0 0 0 0 2 5 0 0 0 0 . o P 1,000,000.
e Grassroots celling amount A D % ) T e
{(150% of line 2d, column (e)) T igﬁ:ﬁjﬁa Sk ‘A{‘* : - 1,500,000.
t Grassroots lobbying expenditures 3,173 3,173.
Schedule C (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2008

832042 12-18-08
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To be completed by organizations exempt under section 501(c)(3) that have NOT flled Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)). See the instructions for Schedule C for details.

(a) (b}

Yes No Amount

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or
local legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter
or referendum, through the use of:
Volunteers? . e e
Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1¢ through 1i)?
Media advertisements? ... . ... .. ..
Mailings to members, legislators, or the pubhc?
Publications, or published or broadcast statements?
Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? . .
Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a Ieglslatxve body? I
Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lgctures, or any other means?
Other activities? If “Yes," descnbeinPart IV .. . . ... e

j Totatlines 1c through 1 .
2a Did the actwvities in line 1 cause the organlzatxon to be not descnbed n sectlon 501(c)(3)?

b If “Yes,” enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912 =

c If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under sectlon 4912

d If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? _ ... L

A1 To be completed by all organizations exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c}(5), or section

501(c)(6). See the instructions for Schedule C for details.

TQ - 000 T

Yes No
1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? __ 1
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expendltures of $2,000 or less? 2
3

(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) if BOTH Part lI1-A, questions 1 and 2 are answered "No" OR if Part ll-A, question 3 is
answered "Yes." See Schedule C Instructions for details.

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts frommembers

2 Saction 162(s) non-deductible lobbying and poltical expenditures (do not mclude amounts of polltical

expenses for which the section 6§27(f) tax was paid).
a Currentyear ., . .
b Carryover from last year

c Total | .
3 Aggregate amount reported n sectlon 6033(9)(1)(A) notlces of nondeductlble sactlon 162(9) dues

4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2¢c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and political

4
5

expsnditure nextyear? = . . . ...
5 Taxable amount of lobbying and poltical expend:tures (Ime 2c total minus 3 and 4)
'PartflV'| Supplemental Information
Complate this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4, Part I-C, fine 5; and Part 11-B, line 1i. Also, complete this pant

for any additional information.

Schedule C (Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2008
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OMB No 1545-0047

Schedule D Supplemental Financial Statements 2008

(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. To be completed by organizations that - =L0pentd Pablic. y
Internal Revenue Service answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, or 12. ik
Name of the organization Employer Identification number
AMERICAN SOCIETY OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERS 13-1623899
[B¥rt1.] Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered *Yas" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts
1 Total number at end of year
2 Aggregate contributions to (during year)
3 Aggregate grants from (during year) . e e
4 Aggregate value at end of year .
5 Did the orgamization inform all donors and donor advrsors n writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? [:] Yes [:I No
6 Did the organization Inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds may be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor or other impermissible private benefit? [:] Yes [:] No

Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered “Yes® to Form 980, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
I__—l Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or pleasure) Preservation of an histoncally important land area
[:] Protection of natural habrtat L__] Preservation of certlfied historic structure

Preservation of open space
2 Complets lines 2a-2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last day

of the tax year. —
b - | Held at the End of the Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure mcluded n (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguishsd, or termrnated by the organlzatron during the taxable
year p-
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P>
5§ Does the organization have a written policy regarding the penodic monttonng, inspection, violations, and |:| D
Yes No

enforcemant of the conservation easements it holds? .
8  Staff or volunteer hours devoted to monitonng, mspectrng, and enforcrng easemems dunng the year P

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing easements during the year - $
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){(4)(B)(i)
E:] No

and section 170(N)@)(B)i? . .. . . C e e Yes
9 InPart XIV, describe how the organization reports conservatlon easements n |ls revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and

include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for

conservation sasements

iPart’llls] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
g
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, histoncal
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtharance of public service, provide, in Part XIV, the text of
the footnote to its financial statements that descnbes these items.
b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, histoncal treasures,
or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts relating to

these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VI, line 1 > 3

(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . » 3
2 If the organization received or held works of art, hrstonca] treasures or other srmllar assets for financial gain, provide

the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these items

a Revenues included In Form 990, Part Vill, line 1 L . e > 3

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X ... . .. > 3
LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 880. Schedute D (Form 990) 2008
832051
12-23-08
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Schedule D (Form 930) 2008 AMERICAN SOCIETY OF MECHANICAIL, ENGINEERS 13-1623899 Page2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization's accession and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collaction items {check all

that apply).
a E___] Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange programs
b [j Scholarly research e |:] Other

c [:I Prasarvation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIV.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or recelve donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? , El Yes D No
Trust, Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

on Form 890, Part X? . e e e e .

b If "Yes," explain the arangement in Part XIV and complete the followmg table

|:| Yes D No

Amount
c Beginning balance . . ... e e et e e - c e . ic
d Additions dunng the year 1d
e Distributions dunng the year 1e
f Endingbalance . . . . .. .. . . e 1t
2a Did the organlzauon |nclude an amount on Fon'n 990 Part X, Ime 21? I e e [:] Yes |:] No
b If *Yes," explain the arrangement in Part X[V.
l Pﬁ_ﬁg\‘[g‘, | Endowment Funds. Complete if organization answered "Yes* to Form 990, Part 1V, line 10.
(a) Current year (b} Prior year | (c) Two years back (d) Three years back I {e) Four years back
1a Beginningofyearbalance .. ... .. . |2,516,899.] - : : : Sl T
b Contnbutions . e 0. Lo
¢ Investmentearningsorlosses . . . | —451,985.
d Grantsorscholarships . ... ... .. .... 4,580.
e Other expenditures for facilities e s
and programs o 409,291 .k =%
{ Administrative expenses .. ... ... .. 0.5 :
g End of year balance . 1,651,043,
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as
a Board designated or quast-endowment P> 76.60 %
b Permanent endowment p> 8.30 %
¢ Termendowment b 15.10 %
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
() unrelated organizations _ .. ... ... ... ... 3afi) X
(ii) related organizations . X 3a(ii) X
b If “Yes" to 3a(i), are the related organlzatlons Ilsted as requ1red on Schedule R? ,,,,,, X 3b
4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Jart:VIg Investments - Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Descnption of investment (a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other (c) Depreciation (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other)
1a Land 583,077 Jea. Tdn. T 583,077,
b Buidings . B 2,556,930. 770,183.] 1,786,747.
c Leaseholdlmprovements 4,348,790, 2,119,560. 2,229,230.
d Equipment 20,993,986.] 15,648,100.] 5,345,886,
e Other . .,
Total. Add lines 1a-1e (Column (dz should equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), ine 10(c}.) ) » 9,944,940.
Schedule D (Form 980) 2008
W
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2008 AMERICAN SOCTETY OF MECHANICAL: ENGINEERS

13-1623899 Page3
Investments - Other Securities. Ses Form 990, Part X, line 12.

{a) Description of security or category (b) Book value {c) Method of valuation:
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value
Financial denvatives and other financial products __
Closely-held equity interests
Other
Total. (Col (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) ine 12.) p> U v R 7Y A
EPartV| i_{[l Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13
(c) Method of valuation*
(a) Description of investment type (b) Book value Cost or end-of-year market value
Total. (Ca! (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) fing 13.) B> AN
Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Descnption (b) Book value

Tot_gl ‘Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) ine 15.)
X .| Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
(a) Descnption of iabdity

(b} Amount

ad bl A
Federal income taxes

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 25.) . . | 4

In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the organization’s Ilablhty for uncertatn tax posrtions
under FIN 48.

832053
12-23-08

Schedule D (Form 980) 2008
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13-1623899 Paged

Schedule D {Form 990) 2008 AMERICAN SOCIETY OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERS
| Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Financial Statements
1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIIl, column (A), line 12) . . .. . ... . . 1 82,709,189.
Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A}, line 25) o i 84,066,737,
Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2 from line 1 ~-1,357,548,
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments -12,503,263.
Donated services and use of facilities
Investment expenses __..............
Prior period adjustments .. ... . .. ..
Other (Descnbe in Part XIV) .. e i -3,719,311.
Total adjustments (net). Add lines 48 _ . .. . o IV I -16,222,574.
Excess or (deficit) for the year per financial statements. Combine lines 3 and 9 10 -17,580,122.
Yart:XH-| Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Retumn
Total revenus, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . 1+ ) 82,709,189,
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12: ;;;,': .
Net unrealized galns on investments e e 2a e )
Donated services and use of facilities _ . o . . 2b
Recoverles of pnoryeargrants | . . | ... ... .. C e e e . 2c s
Other (Descnbe n PartXIV) ... .. . .. U B
Add lines 2a through 2d . . N L . . . . 2e
3 Subtract line 2e fromline 1 | | . i e . .. 3
4 Amounts included on Form 890, Part VIII Ime 12 but not on Ime 1 *:;‘:,\,
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Viil, ine 7b . 4a S x4
Other (Descrbe inPartXiv) . . | ap Do
¢ Addlnesdaanddb . .. . . ... e .. Lae 0.
Total revenue. Add lnes 3 and 4c. (This should equal Form 990, Pan [ne12) .. 5 | 82,709,185.

§E§ XN 1] Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Fmanclal Statements Wlth Expenses per Return
. 75,282,785,

o N Obh_ N
0 N e & N

s
OGO

1':

N -

0.
82,709,189.

© 0o 0 oo

oo

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25
Donated services and use of faciltties . .. ... . . . |lL2a
Pror year adjustments . e . 2b

a
b
¢ Losses reported on Form 990, Pan IX I|ne25 e L. . L2¢c -
d
°

Other (Descnbe in Part XIV) . L. o L 2d 3,719,311 .1z
Add lines 2a through 2d . . . . L. . . e
3 Subtracthne2efromlinet . ... ... . .. .
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, ine 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vil lne7b . .. . . 4a

b Other (Describe nPart XIV) . . ... . . e i 4] 12,503,263
c Add lines 4a and 4b 12,503,263.

Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (Th:s “should equal Form 990 Part I, in e 18) s 5 | 84,066,737.

EP! artX1¥| Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the descnptions required for Part I, ines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, ines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Pant V, line 4, Part

X; Part X|, line 8; Part Xil, ines 2d and 4b; and Part XIll, ines 2d and 4b.
PART V, LINE 4 - ENDOWMENT FUNDS ARE USED FOR MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

3,719,3113.
71,563,474.

AWARDS AND MEDALS, EMPLOYEE MERIT BONUSES, AND SUPPORT OF THE ASME

LIBRARY.

PART IX, LINE 8 - 3,719,311) PENSION AND POST-RETIREMENT CHANGES OTHER

THAN NET PERIODIC COSTS.

PART XTIT, LINE 2D - ($3,719,311) PENSIQON AND POST-RETIREMENT CHANGES
Schedule D (Form 990) 2008
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Schedute D (Form 990) 2008 AMERT
{Part-XIV| Supplemental Information (continued)

A\A

IETY OF MECHANICAL, ENGINEERS13-1623899 Pages

OTHER THAN NET PERIODIC COSTS.

PART XIYII, LINE 4B - ($12,503,263) NET UNREALIZED LOSS

. Schedule D (Form 890) 2008
8320!

12-23-08
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Schedule F Statement of Activities Outside the United States [ —QuB o 1545:0007__
(Form 930) 200 8
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 890. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to N )oﬁéﬂft SHubiE
internal Revenue Servioe Form 9980, Part IV, line 14b, line 15, or line 16. - lg3péction’

Name of the organization Employer identification number

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERS 13-1623899
General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes*
to Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.
1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the
grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selectton criteria used to award the grants or assistance? [:] Yes f:l No

2 For grantmakers. Dascribe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds outside the United States.

3 Activities per Reqgion. (Use Schedule F-1 (Form 990) if additional space Is needed.)
(a) Region (b) Number of | (¢) Number of | (d) Activities conducted n region (e) If activity listed in (d) (f) Total
offices employees or {by type) (i.e., fundraising, is & program service, expenditures
in the region agents in program services, grants to descnbe specific type in region
region recipients located in the region) of service(s) in region
[PROMOTING UNDERSTANDING
AND USE OF CODES AND
EAST ASIA AND THE STANDARDS PROGRAMS IN
PACIFIC 1 ¢ [PROGRAM SERVICES ITHE ASIA PACIFIC 281 190,
[PROMOTING DIALOGUE WITH
LOCAL ENGINEERS,
CORPORATIONS ,
EUROPE 1 5 [PROGRAM SERVICES EDUCATIONAL 845 613,
DEVELOPING OPPORTUNITIES
[IN INDIA TO SELL ASME
[PRODUCTS OR SERVICES,
INDIA 1 2 [PROGRAM SERVICES AND EXPANDING 189,187
Totals R 11 e 1.315 990

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980. Schedule F (Form 990) 2008

SEE PART IV FOR COLUMN (E) DESCRIPTIONS

832071
12-18-08

26



N. N 80-8L-ZL

zL02¢e8
8002 (066 w.o4) 4 enpaysg
< g T g N SaNNUI 1O SUOREZUEDIO 60 JO JaGUINU (€10} JoU3 €
<« e e e e " R S e e KousgEanbe (£)(5)10G UONDSS
e papinoid Sey [asunod 1o asjuelb 8y} yoiym Joy Jo A5junod ubieso} euy Aq Saieyo Se peziufooal aJe Jey) suoiezivebio Jo Jagunu |ejoy e g
7
|
|
- Sl
X
. &
oy
M&
e
(Usyio ‘resiesdde 80UE}S|SSe 8oUuR)SISSB
'AWd %oog) uogenierl  ysed-uou jo yseouoy _ |WOWPSINGSIP Useo) jueib yseo jo weid uoiBiay (o) (lGeaUddE }) NITBUE |\ 610 10 owen (€)
j0 poyien (1) uonduosaq (y) jounowy (6) |  Jo Jauuep ) wnowy () jo asodind (p) uonaas 3pod sy (a) L
- "P3paaU S| 83€dS JEUONIPPE J1 {066 WG] L-J 6INPaYDS 85N
D « oo : " "7 000'S$ ueY) iow paapdas uaidioas BUO OU ) XOq SIUY %¥03YQ *000'S$ UeY: 810w Paniadsl oym jusidioas

Aue Jo} 'S1 BUIL Al Ued ‘066 ULOH O} ,SBA, PaISMSUE UOIEZIUEBIO aU) § 839/dW0oD *S3IRIS PlIUN Oy} BPISINO SeNRUS JO SuoNezIueBiIQ 0} SOUBJSISSY O30 PuE SjuesD) [T
668EC9T-ET SYSANIONH TYOINVHOHW A0 ALIIOOS NYOIHHNY 8002 (066 W05} 4 3|npayos

v o ¢ ebed



8002 (066 W.o4) 4 ainpayog

8¢

80-8L-2L
€028

(1ayyo ‘fesrerdde

‘AW J__OODV oJouelsisse
uonen|ea BoUR}SISSE YSEO-UoU ysed-uou JUBWISINGSIP Yseo uesb yseo sjueidios) uoibs aoue)sIsse o Jursb 10 adf | (e
jo potpay {y) §0 uonduasaq {6) 10 Junowry {3) 10 1auuep (9) 40 Junowy (p) | 40 Jequiny (o) d () ¥ weib jo adhy (e)
‘Papasu si eoeds [2uUoiippe JI (066 WLIO) 14 9iNPayuas esn
"91 oul| ‘A} Wed ‘066 WI0H 0} ,S8A. PasamSUE uoneziuebio ayy y 818(dwo) "sAEIS PaAUN 33 IPISINQ S|ENpIAIPU] 0} 8OUBISISSY JAYIO PUE SUBID) u._._mwwﬁ
€ obed N

668EC9T-tT

SYJANIONE TYOINVHOHAW 40 XIHIO0S NVOISAWY

8002 (066 Wi04} 3 6INPauUdS



Schedule F (Form 990) 2008 AMERICAN SOCIETY OF MECHANICAL, ENGINEERS 13-1623899 Pages
iRart:IVZ] Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the information required by Part |, line 2, and any other additional information

PART I, LINE 3, COLUMN (E):

REGION: EAST ASIA AND THE PACIFIC

(E) SPECIFIC TYPES OF SERVICES IN REGION: PROMOTING UNDERSTANDING AND

USE OF CODES AND STANDARDS PROGRAMS IN THE ASIA PACIFIC MARKETS

EXPANDING THE REACH OF ASME'S ENGINEERING WORKFORCE SHORT COURSES AND

TRAINING SEMINARS, AND FACILITATING NEW MEMBER RECRUITMENT AND CONFERENCE

DEVELOPMENT .

REGION: EUROPE

(E) SPECIFIC TYPES OF SERVICES IN REGION: PROMOTING DIALOGUE WITH LOCAL

ENGINEERS, CORPORATIONS, EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTIONS, AND TECHNICAL

ASSOCIATIONS AS WELL AS ADMINISTER ASME PROGRAMS AND EVENTS. PROGRAMS

WILL INCLUDE GOVERNMENT RELATIONS, CONTINUING EDUCATION AND TECHNICAL

CODES AND STANDARDS.

REGION: INDIA

(E) SPECIFIC TYPES OF SERVICES IN REGION: DEVELOPING OPPORTUNITIES IN

INDIA TO SELL ASME PRODUCTS OR SERVICES, AND EXPANDING RELATIONSHIPS WITH
VARIOQOUS ORGANIZATIONS AND INSTITUTIONS IN THE COUNTRY.

832074 12.18-08 Schedule F (Form 980) 2008
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information

(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury .
intermnal Revenus Servics answered "Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, line 23.

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees

P> Attach to Form 980. To be completed by organizations that

OMB No, 1545-0047

2008

N

" sgefctlon/‘

Z0e,

) n'to Publ!c

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF MECHANTCAL ENGINEERS 13-1623899

#Rartil¥] Questions Regarding Compensation

1a

o

8

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 930.

Check the appropriate box{es) If the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 990,
Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

D First-class or charter trave! Housing allowance or residence for personal use
m Travel for companions Payments for businass use of personal residence
L__—| Tax indemnification and gross-up payments m Health or social club dues or initiation fees

C] Discretionary spending account D Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

If Itne 1a Is checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or reimbursement or provision

of all of the expenses described above? If *No,* complete Part 1l to explain

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses lncurred by aII off icers, dxrectors
trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a?

Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization uses to establish the compensation of the organization’s

CEO/Exscutive Director. Check all that apply.
Compensation committee

[__X] Independent compensation consultant

[:] Form 990 of other organizations

DTJ Written employment contract
[:I Compensation survey or study
D_L] Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, ine 1a.

Receive a severance payment or change of control payment?, o Lo

Participate in, or recelve payment from, a supplemental nonqualified renrement plan? i e e
Participate i, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation amangement?

If "Yes"® to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item In Part III

Only 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-8.

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:

The organization? . .. .. ... ... .

Any related organization? ..

If “Yes," to line 5a or 5b, descnbe in Pan 1.

For persons listed in Form 980, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net eamings of

The organization? |

Any related organization?
If “Yes" to line 62 or 6b, describe in Part 1.

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Ssction A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments
not described In lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe in Part Il

Were any amounts reported in Form 980, Part V!I, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regs section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If “Yes," describe in Part ill

X

8

X

832111
12-23-08
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SCHEDULE J-2

Continuation Sheet for Form 990

OMB No 1645-0047

2008

(Form 990)
. . sQperto:Publi
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 to list additional information for Form 990, Part Vii, Section A, line 1a. vw ?:gf}g%ﬁ%?,"c .
Internal Reverwe Service . 2 PR
Employer Identification number

Name of the Organization

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERS

13-1623899

@arfﬂ Continuation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

(A (8) © (D) © {F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week 8 the organizations compensation
g 2 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
2. é (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
s |8 2 and related
E ,_: | E organizations
318 g lals
B.A. ERLER
VICE PRESIDENT 4.00 X 0. 0. 0
L. HAYDEN, JR.
VICE PRESIDENT 4.00 X 0. 0 0
D.R. BALLAL
VICE PRESIDENT 4.00 X 0. 0. 0.
R.E. GRIMES
VICE PRESIDENT 4.00 X 0. 0. 0.
J.W. WESNER
VICE PRESIDENT 4.00 X 0. 0 0.
D.J. SEGALMAN
VICE PRESIDENT 4.00 X 0. 0. 0.
J.R. YOUNG
VICE PRESIDENT 4,00 X 0. 0. 0.
L. KIELASA
VICE PRESIDENT 4.00 X 0. 0. 0
T.G. LIBERTINY
VICE PRESIDENT 4.00 X 0. 0 0.
M.M,. REISCHMAN
VICE PRESIDENT 4.00 X 0. 0. 0.
W. MARNER
SECRETARY & TREASURER 4.00 X 0. 0. 0.
JUNE LING
ASSOC EXEC DIR 40.00 X 315,138. 0.l 19.167.
PHILIP V. DIVIETRO
MANAGING DIRECTOR 40.00 X 167,569. 0. 23,476.
ROY ARBEIT
MANAGING DIRECTOR 40.00 X 245,546. 0. 19,815.
PHILIP W. HAMILTON
ASSOC EXEC DIRECTOR 40.00 X 258,916. 0. 26,175,
WILLIAM BERGER
MANAGING DIRECTOR 40.00 X 222,354. 0.] 17,924.
MICHAEL M. MERKER
MANAGING DIRECTOR 40.00 X 222,576. 0. 11,079.
MARK E. SHEEHAN
MANAGING DIRECTOR 40.00 X 217,113. 0. 18.,134.
LAUREL J. RASO
MANAGING DIRECTOR 40.00 X 196,477, 0.] 24.,634.
VIRGIL R. CARTER
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOQOR 40.00 X 400,575. 0. 16,619,

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

832201 12-18-08
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£ -
SCHEDULE J-2 . . |___OMB No, 1545-0047
(Form 950) Continuation Sheet for Form 990 2008
Depantment of the Treassy | > Attach to Form 990 to list additional information for Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. ;}:i:Opealp:tg‘.’E&lggléc
£ . InSpactiohs:

Intemnal Revenue Service
Employer ldentification number

Name of the Organization
AMERICAN SOCIETY OF MECHANICAL, ENGINEERS 13-1623899

Igﬁ'{*a“r"t:l_ﬁl Continuation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
(A) (B) © (0) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
weoek s the organizations compensation
§ 'E- organization (W-2/1098-MISC) from the
S B (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
s |8 2 and related
£|5 g | g organizations
5 |8 3|2
BI1E (818 | 2B
A EREACH R
JOHN CORCORAN
MANAGING DIRECTOR 40.00 X 127.,694. 0. 6,331.

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 830. Schedule J-2 (Form 990) 2008

832201 12-18-08
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OMB No 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 2008
(Form 990) P> Attach to Form 990. To be completed by organizations to provide

Department of the T additional Information for responses to specific questions for the - Open.to Public
e Hovanis Saras Form 990 or to provide any additional information. Yo ingection .

Employer identification number

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF MECHANICAL, ENGINEERS 13-1623899

Name of the organization

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS HELPS THE GLOBAL COMMUNITY DEVELOP SOLUTIONS TO

REAL WORLD CHALLENGES AND PROVIDES A FOUNDATION FOR ADVANCING TECHNICAL

KNOWLEDGE AND A SAFER WORLD.

ENGINEERING A BETTER WORLD, THE THEME OF THE NOVEMBER 2008 ASME

CONGRESS, REFLECTED THE SOCIETY'S FORWARD-LOOKING COMMITTMENT TOWARD
AGILITY AND RESPONSIVENESS AND SHOWCASED ASME'S FOCUS ON STRATEGIC

INITIATIVES IN EMERGING MARKETS. THE SOCIETY'S MISSION REMAINS TO

SERVE "DIVERSE GLOBAL COMMUNITIES BY ADVANCING, DISSEMINATING AND

APPLYING ENGINEERING KNOWLEDGE FOR IMPROVING THE QUALITY OF LIFE AND

COMMUNICATING THE EXCITEMENT OF ENGINEERING."

CONTINUED IN SCHEDULE O

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4D, OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES:

KNOWLEDGE AND COMMUNITY - (EXPENSES: $6,287,711 INCLUDING GRANTS OF

$-0-) REVENUE: $1,445,397) ANNUALLY PERFORMS RESEARCH ON TECHNICAL

MECHANICAL, ENGINEERING ISSUES, AND HOLDS TECHNICAL MEETINGS AND
CONFERENCES FOR MECHANICAL ENGINEERS ON A VARIETY OF MECHANICAL

ENGINEERING TOPICS AND SUBJECTS.

STRATEGIC MANAGEMENT - (EXPENSES: $3,952,074 INCLUDING GRANTS OF: $-0-)

(REVENUE: $208,315) PROVIDES PROGRAMS TO IDENTIFY EMERGING ISSUES OF

INTEREST TO MEMBERS, PROVIDES TECHNICAL ADVICE TO THE GOVERNMENT,

DISSEMINATES INFORMATION TO THE PUBLIC, AND SUPPORTS THE ACTIVE

INVOLVEMENT OF WOMEN AND MINORITIES IN ENGINEERING.

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980.
832211
12-18-08

Schedule O (Form 980) 2008
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. OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 200 8
(Form 990) P> Attach to Form 980. To be completed by organizations to provide
additional information for respanses to specific questions for the ‘o S Ope !}o,fub!_ic,_ -
5,7.‘,’,‘,.’;’";35;,'&:%3\,”;‘" Form 990 or to provide any additional information. g*ﬁ ;Ins‘_‘ﬁg;qﬁqﬁ:; ~ T

Employer identification number

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF MECHANICAIL. ENGINEERS 13-1623899

Name of the organization

CENTERS - (EXPENSES: $2,270,426 INCLUDING GRANTS OF $-0-) (REVENUE:
$336,459) PERFORMS PROGRAMS FOR IMPROVING ENGINEERING EDUCATION,

PROMOTING DIVERSITY IN THE ENGINEERING PROFESSION, PUBLIC AWARENESS,

AND THE DEVELOPMENT OF FUTURE SOCIETY LEADERS.

EXPENSES § 12510211, INCLUDING GRANTS OF $§ O. REVENUE § 2972723.

FORM 990, PART V, LINE 3B: THE FORM 990-T WILL BE FILED AT THE EXTENSION

DATE OF APRIL 15, 2010, FOR FISCAL YEAR 20089.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 6: ASME IS A MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATION

AND HAS NO STOCKHOLDERS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 7A: ASME'S MEMBERS ELECT MEMBERS OF THE

ASME_BOARD OF GOVERNORS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 7B: DECISIONS BY THE GOVERNING BODY TO

CHANGE THE ASME CONSTITUTION ARE SUBJECT TO APPROVAIL BY MEMBERS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 10: THE ASME FORM 990 AND SUPPORTING

SCHEDULES ARE PREPARED INTERNALLY AND SUBMITTED TO UPPER MANAGEMENT AND

ASME'S EXTERNAL AUDIT FIRM FOR REVIEW IN JANUARY. ALL, REVIEW NOTES ARE

CLEARED, ANY CHANGES ARE MADE AND THE DRAFT IS MADE AVAILABLE TO THE ASME

BOARD OF GOVERNORS (BOG) ON THE BOG SECURE WEBSITE BY THE THIRD WEEK OF

JANUARY; AN EXPLANATORY MEETING WITH THE BOG IS ALSO HELD. AT THE END OF
THE REVIEW PERIOD, THE FINAL DRAFT IS GIVEN TO ASME'S EXTERNAL AUDIT FIRM
Schedule O (Form 990) 2008

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990,

832211
12-18-08
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OMB No_1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 2008

(Form 990) P> Attach to Form 990. To be completed by organizations to provide

Oapartment of the T additional Information for responses to specific questions for the - QRar?tp‘-_'paanc
ol Rovenus Sorvice Form 990 or to provide any additional information. - Inspéction

Employer identification number

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERS 13-1623899

Name of the organization

FOR _ELECTRONIC FILING BY THE FEBRUARY 15 DUE DATE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY IS

REVIEWED AND SIGNED ANNUALLY BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15: THE PROCESS FOR DETERMINING THE

COMPENSATION OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR INCLUDES A REVIEW OF COMPARABILITY

DATA PROVIDED BY AN INDEPENDENT COMPENSATION CONSULTANT, AS WELL AS REVIEW

AND APPROVAL BY INDEPENDENT PERSONS, AND THE CONTEMPORANEQUS SUBSTANTIATION
OF THE DELIBERATION AND DECISION.

THE PROCESS FOR DETERMINING THE COMPENSATION OF OTHER OFFICERS INCLUDES A

REVIEW OF COMPARABILITY DATA PROVIDED BY AN INDEPENDENT COMPENSATION

CONSULTANT. ANNUALLY, THIS INDEPENDENT CONSULTANT PROVIDES AN UPDATE ON

COMPENSATION FOR ALL, STAFF, WHICH REQUIRES THE REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY

INDEPENDENT PERSONS OF STAFF SALARY RANGES, AVERAGE SALARY INCREASES, AND
INCENTIVE COMPENSATION STRUCTURES. THESE INDEPENDENT PERSONS ALSO REVIEW,

IN AGGREGATE, THE AVERAGE COMPENSATION, RELATIVE TO SALARY BAND MIDPOINT,
OF INDIVIDUALS ASSIGNED TO EXEMPT SALARY BANDS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: THE ASME CONSTITUTION, BY-LAWS,

SOCIETY POLICIES INCLUDING THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY, AND THE ASME

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, ARE MADE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC THRQUGH THE ASME.ORG

WEBSITE.

FORM 990, PART XTI, LINE 2C

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule O (Form 990) 2008

832211
12-18-08
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OMB No _1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 20 0 8
(Form 990) P Attach to Form 980. To be completed by organizations to provide

Department of tho T additional information for responses to specific questions for the S{ OpERtE Public
Dt aranite oY Form 890 or to provide any additional information. =, -Ingpection,

Employer Identification number

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF MECHANICAL, ENGINEERS 13-1623899

Name of the organization

PROCESS OF OVERSEEING THE AUDIT AND SELECTION OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT:

THE PROCESS HAS NOT CHANGED FROM THE PRIOR YEAR

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1

DURING THE PAST FISCAL YEAR, ASME PUBLISHED "2028 VISION FOR MECHANICAL

ENGINEERING", A COMPENDIUM FROM THE SOCIETY'S CELEBRATED GLOBAL SUMMIT

ON THE FUTURE OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERING, WHICH WAS HELD IN APRIL OF
2008. THE REPORT NOTED LONG-TERM PRIORITIES, IDENTIFIED THE SCOPE OF

CHALLENGES THAT EXIST FOR THE PROFESSION AND THE SOCIETY, AND DESCRIBED
AREAS OF OPPORTUNITIES.

BY NOVEMBER 2008, THE ASME BOARD OF GOVERNORS DETERMINED THAT THE

SOCIETY SHOULD FOCUS ON THREE STRATEGIES - THE ENERGY GRAND CHALLENGE

(AS A KEY UNBIASED, CREDIBLE SOURCE OF ENERGY TECHNOLOGY INFORMATION

AND STANDARDS), GLOBAL IMPACT (DELIVERING LOCALLY RELEVANT ENGINEERING
RESOURCES TO ADVANCE PUBLIC SAFETY AND QUALITY OF LIFE THROUGHOUT THE
WORLD), AND ENGINEERING WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT (EXPANDING THE CAPACITY

AND EFFECTIVENESS OF THE ENGINEERING WORKFORCE, PROMOTING THE PUBLIC
GOOD AND INCREASING PUBLIC AWARENESS OF THE VALUE OF THE ENGINEERING

PROFESSION). THE BOARD FELT THAT ASME IS IN A POSITION TO PROVIDE

CONTINUED LEADERSHIP IN THESE THREE AREAS. THE WORK TO SUPPORT THE

THREE INITIATIVES ENSURES THE ALIGNMENT OF ASME RESOURCES AND EFFORTS

TOWARD THESE CRITICAL GLOBAL CHALLENGES.

THE LAST SIX MONTHS OF THE FISCAL YEAR WERE EXCEPTIONALLY ACTIVE FOR

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890. Schedule O (Form 990) 2008

832211
12-18-08
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- OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 2008
(Form 990) P> Attach to Form 990. To be compieted by organizations to provide
Department of the T additional information for responses to specific questions for the % pen‘to PubhgV '
Infornal Revenus Senca | Form 990 or to provide any additional information. -“'- spectlbrj--

Employer Identlflcatlon number

Name of the organization
AMERICAN SOCIETY OF MECHANICAL, ENGINEERS 13-1623899

THE SOCIETY. THE ENERGY GRAND CHALLENGE ROADMAP AND VISIONING WORKSHOP

WAS HELD IN MARCH, AND THE WATER MANAGEMENT WORKSHOP REPORT WAS ALSO

RELEASED. WITHIN THE UNITED STATES, IN PARTICULAR, ASME HAS TAKEN

ADVANTAGE OF OPPORTUNITIES TO SUPPORT ENERGY POLICY DEVELOPMENT AND

FUNDING IN KEY AREAS INCLUDING HIGH-RISK, HIGH-REWARD TECHNOLOGIES, AND

IN NEW TECHNOLOGIES IN CRITICAL AREAS OF NEED, INCLUDING ENERGY,

TRANSPORTATION AND MANUFACTURING.

THE GOAL OF THE SOCIETY'S BOARD OF GOVERNORS IS TO ENSURE THAT

ENGINEERS, SCIENTISTS AND RESEARCHERS HAVE A VOICE IN GLOBAL

CONVERSATIONS SURROUNDING ASME'S THREE PRIQORITY AREAS - AND ALSO THAT

ASME, AS AN ENTITY, BE HEARD. IN THE PAST FISCAL YEAR, ASME HAS LED -
OR COLLABORATED WITH OTHER ORGANIZATIONS - IN COALITIONS SUPPORTING

ENERGY POLICY INITIATIVES.

INTERNALLY, THE WORK OF ASME'S DIVERSITY TASK FORCE HAS HELPED ASME

REVISE POLICIES, TMPROVE COMMUNICATIONS, DEVELOP SEMINARS, AND TAKE
POSITIVE ACTIONS TO_ INCREASE THE POOL OF CANDIDATES FOR VOLUNTEER

LEADERSHIP POSITIONS. THESE ACTIONS HAVE ENCOURAGED GREATER

DEMOGRAPHIC DIVERSITY IN AREAS SUCH AS ETHNICITY, AGE, GENDER, AND

CULTURAL AND PERSONAL DIFFERENCES.

ADDITIONALLY, ASME HAS REVISED AND STREAMLINED ITS VISTION AND MISSION

STATEMENTS. COMPLEMENTING ASME'S VISION AS AN ESSENTIAL RESOQURCE FOR

SOLUTIONS THAT BENEFIT MANKIND, ASME'S FOCUS ON TECHNOLOGY COMPETENCE

AND INNOVATION PUSHES THE SOCIETY'S WORK TOWARD ACCESSTIBLE GLOBAL
Schedule O (Form 9390) 2008

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980.
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OMB No 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 2008
(Form 990) P> Attach to Form 890. To be completed by organizations to provide

Department of the T additional Information for responses to specific questions for the s g;igi_\‘;‘t_‘q; uble: s,
Intrnal Reventio Serees” Form 990 or to provide any additional information. © . Inspesion it

Employer identification number

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERS 13-1623899

STANDARDS DEVELOPMENT. STANDARDS AND CERTIFICATION CONTINUE TO BE

Name of the organization

RECOGNIZED AS A VITAL AND HIGHLY SUCCESSFUL MEANS FOR THE SOCIETY TO
PROMOTE_PUBLIC SAFETY AND ENHANCE THE COMPETITIVE NATURE OF INDUSTRY,

IN THE YEAR 2009, WE PROUDLY CELEBRATED THE 125TH ANNIVERSARY OF THE

FIRST PERFORMANCE TEST CODE OF 1884 AND PAID TRIBUTE TO THE THOUSANDS

OF VOLUNTEERS WHO HAVE SERVED, AND CONTINUE TO SERVE, ON ASME'S CODES
COMMITTEES .

LLHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule O (Form 990) 2008

832211
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Independent Auditors’ Report

The Board of Governors of
The American Society of Mechanical Engineers:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of financial position of The American Society of
Mechanical Engineers D/B/A ASME (the “Society™) as of June 30, 2009 and 2008, and the related consolidated
statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended. These consolidated financial statements are the
responsibility of the Society’s management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit also includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall consolidated financial statements presentation. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all matenal respects, the
financial position of The American Society of Mechanical Engineers D/B/A ASME as of June 30, 2009 and
2008, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Mavley Ponttb & Shoo CLP

New York, NY
September 9, 2009

1 622 THIRD AVENUE MANHATTAN ASSOCIATED WORLD WIDE
l NEW YORK, NY 10017-6701 LONG ISLAND WITH JHI
P 212503.8800 F 212 370 3759 WESTCHESTER 'z’l{i

WWW MARKSPANETH COM CAYMAN ISLANDS




ASME

Consohdated Statements of Financial Position

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents (note 12)
Accounts receivable, less allowance [or
doubtful accounts of $150,000 in 2009
and $125,000 in 2008
Inventories
Prepaid expenses, deferred charges, and deposits
Investments (note 4)
Property, furniture, equipment, and leasehold
improvements, net (note 5)

Total assets
Liabilities and Net Assets

Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued employee benefits (notes 7 and 8)
Deferred publications revenue
Deferred dues revenue
Accreditation and other deferred revenue

Total habilities
Commitments and contingencies (note 10)

Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted (note 9)
Permanently restricted (note 9)

Total net assets

Total habihties and net assets

As of June 30, 2009 and 2008

Designated 2009 2008

General and restricted Total Total
6,492,526 S 1,281,527 § 7,774,053 3§ 18,965,480
5,388,020 2,027,542 7,415,562 5,743,465
657,245 1,053 658,298 645,598
1,240,141 38,724 1,278,865 1,002,883
65,034,585 12,141,641 77,176,226 88,457,149
9,937,571 7,369 9,944,940 10,116,086
88,750,088 S 15,497,856 $§ 104,247,944 § 124,930,661
3,109,515 § 3,019,079 § 6,128,594 § 6,954,784
10,366,245 — 10,366,245 8,669,464
10,673,261 — 10,673,261 17,322,623
3,027,552 — 3,027,552 2,142,015
15,152,575 107,630 15,260,205 13,469,566
42,329,148 3,126,709 45,455,857 48,558,452
46,420,940 11,985,087 58,406,027 75,769,214
— 249,493 249,493 466,428
— 136,567 136,567 136,567
46,420,940 12,371,147 58,792,087 76,372,209
88,750,088 3 15,497,856 $ 104,247944 § 124,930,661

See accompanying notes to the consohidated financial statements.




ASME

Consolidated Statements of Activities

Years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008

Operating revenue (note 6):

Membership dues, publications, accreditation,
conference fees, and other revenue by
Sector

Services

Knowledge and Community

[nstitutes

Codes and Standards

Centers

Strategic Management
Members’ voluntary contributions
Miscellaneous (note 3)

Total operating revenue

Operating expenses:
Program services by sector:

Services
Knowledge and Community
Institutes
Codes and Standards
Centers
Strategic Management

Total program services

Supporting services:
Board of Governors and Committees
General administration

Total operating expenses

Excess (deficiency) of operating revenue
over operating expenses

Nonopeiating activities:

Interest and dividends, net of mvestment fees
of $246,178 in 2009 and $300,078 1n 2008
Realized/unrealized loss
on investments (note 4)

(Decrease) increase in net assets (note 9)
Pension and post-retirement changes other than net
pertodic costs (notes 7 and 8)

(Decrease) increase 1n net assets (note 9)
Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

)

Designated

and restricted 2009 2008

General (notes 1 and 9) Total Total
21,800,309 — $ 21,800,309 $ 22,450,923
755,465 689,932 1,445,397 2,172,890
6,028,027 3,658,375 9,686,402 10,793,681
47,950,378 1,132,152 49,082,530 51,032,509
64,232 272,227 336,459 331,043
10,375 197,940 208,315 1,872,908
— 456,136 456,136 523,226
2,804,926 210,806 3,015,732 3,155,999
79,413,712 6,617,568 86,031,280 92,333,179
21,780,633 59,639 21,840,272 19,837,247
5,600,654 687,057 6,287,711 5,198,575
6,695,208 3,296,394 9,991,602 11,158,563
27,239,925 1,710,207 28,950,132 27,900,402
1,969,264 301,162 2,270,426 2,133,384
3,057,811 894,263 3,952,074 5,157,202
66,343,495 6,948,722 73,292,217 71,385,373
1,377,201 493,091 1,870,292 2,201,583
8,904,228 — 8,904,228 10,368,822
76,624,924 7,441,813 84,066,737 83,955,778
2,788,788 (824,245) 1,964,543 8,377,401
2,564,600 471,634 3,036,234 3,250,846
(15,668,885) (3,192,703) (18,861,588) (8,020,995)
(10,315,497) (3,545,314) (13,860,811) 3,607,252
(3,719,311) — (3,719,311) (2,564,706)
(14,034,808) (3,545,314) (17,580,122) 1,042,546
60,455,748 15,916,461 76,372,209 75,329,663
46,420,940 § 12,371,147  § 58,792,087 § 76,372,209

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements




ASME

Consohdated Statements of Cash Flows

Years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008

Cash flows from operating activities:
{Decrease) Increase in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile (decrease) increase in net assets to net cash
(used in) provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Realized/unrealized loss on investments
Bad debt expense
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease 1n accounts receivable
(Increase) decrease in inventories
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses, deferred charges, and
deposits
(Decrease) increase 1n accounts payable and accrued expenses
Increase in accrued employee benefits
(Decrease) increase in deferred publications revenue
Increase (decrease) increase in deferred dues revenue
Increase in accreditation and other deferred revenue

Net cash (used 1n) provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of investments
Proceeds from sales of investments
Acquisition of fixed assets

Net cash used in investing activities
Net (decrease) increase n cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

See accompanying notes to the consohdated financial statements.

$

2009 2008

(17,580,122) $ 1,042,546
1,842,688 1,318,307
18,861,588 8,020,995
25,000 —
(1,697,097) 639,182
(12,700) 128,849
(275,982) 68,874
(826,190) 811,410
1,696,781 1,436,354
(6,649,362) 13,751,966
885,537 (68,252)
1,790,639 3,371,096
(1,939,220) 30,521,327
(25,915,030) (49,983,134)
18,334,365 30,747,272
(1,671,542) (2,270,710)
(9,252,207) (21,506,572)
(11,191,427) 9,014,755
18,965,480 9,950,725
7,774,053 $ 18,965,480
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ASME
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009 AND 2008

Organization

Founded 1n 1880, The American Soctety of Mechanical Engineers (the “Society”), also known as ASME, is
the premier organization for promoting the art, science, and practice of mechanical engineering throughout
the world. The Society is incorporated as a not-for-profit organization and is exempt from federal income
taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code (the “Code”).

The Society’s mission is to promote and enhance the technical competency and professional well-being of
its members and, through quality programs and activities in mechanical engineering, better enable its
practitioners to contribute to the well-being of humankind.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements do not include the assets, lLiabilities, revenue and
expenses of the Society’s sections (unincorporated geographical subdivisions which are not controlled by
the Society), with the exception of direct section appropriations from the Society, which are included in the
expenses of Knowledge and Community Sector. In addition, they do not include The ASME Foundation,
Inc. (the “Foundation”) or The American Society of Mechanical Engineers Auxiliary, Inc.
(the “Auxiliary”), which are separately incorporated organizations affiliated with, but not controlled by, the

Society.

The Society has three Limited Liability Corporations (“LLC") that are fully consolidated into the Society’s
statements. These are the Innovative Technologies Institute (“ITI”) LLC, the Standards Technology (“ST”)
LLC, and the Asia Pacific (“AP”) LLC. ITT develops standards primarily in the risk
assessment/management area. ST develops standards for emerging technologies. AP promotes the
understanding and use of ASME Codes & Standards, along with other ASME services, in the growing
markets of the Asia Pacific region. These operations are included in the designated and restricted column
of the consolidated financial statements. All significant intercompany transactions have been eliminated.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Accounting

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.

Basis of Presentation

The Society’s net assets and revenue, expenses, gains and losses are classified based on the existence or
absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, the net assets of the Society and changes therein are
classified and reported as follows:

Unrestricted net assets — Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.

Temporarily restricted net assets — Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that will be met
either by actions of the Society and/or the passage of time.

Permanently restricted net assets — Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that they be
maintained permanently by the Society. Generally, the donors of these assets permit the Society to
use all or part of the income earned on related investments for general or specific purposes.

(Continued)




ASME
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009 AND 2008

Revenues are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets unless their use is limited by donor-imposed
restrictions. Expenses are reported as decreases in unrestricted net assets. Gains and losses on investments
and other assets or liabilities are reported as increases or decreases in unrestricted net assets unless their use
1s restricted by explicit donor stipulation or by law. Expirations of temporary restrictions on net assets (i.e.,
the donor-stipulated purpose has been fulfilled and/or the stipulated time period has elapsed) are reported as
net assets released from restrictions (note 9).

The Society adopted the Financial Accounting Standards Board (*FASB”) Staff Position (“FSP”) No. 117-1
(“FSP No. 117-1”)/Endowment of Not-for-Profit Organizations: Net Asset Classification of Funds Subject
to an Enacted Version of the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act (“UPMIFA"), and
Enhanced Disclosures for all Endowment Funds (note 10).

Revenue and Expenses

The Society’s revenue and expenses are classified in a functional format. Classifications are composed
principally of the following:

Services Sector — Revenue includes member dues, publication sales, and certain meeting, conference
and exhibit fees. Member dues are recognized over the applicable membership period. Publication
sales are recognized upon shipment of the publications. Meeting, conference, and exhibit fees are
recognized in the period in which the program is held. Expenses relate to membership activities, as
well as membership standards, grades, recruitment, and retention, and to the Society’s technical
activities.

Knowledge and Community Sector — Revenue is composed principally of technical division meeting
and conference fees, as well as revenue from research activities. All conference and meeting fees are
recognized in the period the program is held. Research revenue is recognized as expenses are
incurred. Expenses are associated with the Society’s technical activities, including research.

Institutes Sector — Revenue includes all registration fees for continuing education courses provided by
the Society, and meeting, conference and exhibit fees from Advanced Technology Programs (“ATP”),
the International Gas Turbine Institute (“IGTI”) and the International Petroleumn Technology Institute
(“IPTI”). All fees are recognized in the period the program 1s held. Expenses relate to the Society’s
continuing education program, development and accreditation of engineering curricula, and to ATP,
IGTI, and IPTI technical activities.

Codes and Standards Sector — Revenue includes publication sales of Codes and Standards and
accreditation program fees. Revenue from the sale of Codes and Standards is recognized over the life
of the code sold. The principal product affecting revenue and expenses for this financial statement
component is the Society’s Boiler and Pressure Vessel Code (the “Boiler Code’). The Boiler Code is
published every three years. This publication cycle causes variances in the related revenue and
deferred publications revenue accounts from year to year. The 2007 Boiler Code was released in
July 2007. The next Boiler Code is scheduled to be released in July 2010.

Centers Sector — Revenue includes conference and seminar fees, grants, and donations. Fees are
recognized in the period the program is held. Grant revenue is recognized as expenses are incurred.
Contributions are recognized according to donor restrictions. Expenses are associated with programs
for improving engineering education, promoting diversity in the profession, public awareness, and
development of future Society leaders.

(Continued)



ASME
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009 AND 2008

Strategic Management Sector — Revenue is composed principally of sales of miscellaneous
publications and government grant revenue. Publication sales are recognized upon shipment of the
publications and government grant revenue is recognized as expenses are incurred. Expenses relate to
the Society’s programs to identify emerging issues of interest to members, provide technical advice to
government, disseminate information to the public, support the active involvement of women and
minorities in the Society and engineering, and for government sponsored programs.

Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents include commercial paper maturing within 90 days unless renewed, and money market
funds that are not maintained in the investment portfolio.

Investments

Although available for operating purposes when necessary, the investment portfolio 1s generally considered
by management to be invested on a long-term basis.

Realized and unrealized gains and losses are recognized as changes n net assets in the periods in which
they occur, and interest and dividends are recognized as revenue in the period earned.

Fair Value Implementation

Effective July 1, 2008, the Society adopted FASB Statement No. 157, Fair Value Measurements (SFAS No.
157), which provides a framework for measuring fair value under generally accepted accounting principles.
SFAS No. 157 applies to all financial instruments that are being measured and reported on a fair value
basis.

In February 2008, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position No. 157-2, Effective Date of FASB Statement No.
157, which permits a one-year deferral for the implementation of SFAS No. 157 with regard to nonfinancial
assets and liabilities that are not recognized or disclosed at fair value in the consolidated financial
statemments on a recurring basis. The Society effectively adopted SFAS No. 157 for the fiscal year
beginning July 1, 2008, except for nonfinancial assets and nonfinancial liabilities that are recognized or
disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on a nonrecurring basis for which delayed application is
permitted until our fiscal year beginning July 1, 2009. The adoption of the remaining provisions of SFAS
No. 157 is not expected to have a material impact on the Society’s statements of financial position,

activities or cash flows.

As defined in SFAS No. 157, fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer
a liability 1n an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. In determining
fair value, the Society uses various methods including market, income and cost approaches. Based on these
approaches, the Society often utilizes certain assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the
asset or liability, including assumptions about risk and or the risks inherent in the input to the valuation
technique. These inputs can be readily observable, market corroborated, or generally unobservable inputs.
The Society utilizes valuation techniques that maximize the use of observable inputs and mimmize the use
of unobservable inputs. Based on the observability on the inputs used in the valuation techniques the
Society is required to provide the following information used to determine fair values. Financial assets and
liabilities carried at fair value will be classified and disclosed in one of the following three categories:
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e Level 1 — Valuations for assets and liabilities traded in active exchange markets, such as the
New York Stock Exchange. Level 1 also includes U.S. Treasury and federal agency securities
and federal agency mortgage-backed securities, which are traded by dealers or brokers in active
markets. Valuations are obtained from readily available pricing sources for market transactions
involving identical assets or liabilities.

e Level 2 - Valuations for assets and liabilities traded in less active dealer or broker markets.
Valuations are obtained from third-party pricing services for identical or similar assets or
liabilities.

e Level 3 - Valuations for assets and liabiliies that are derived from other valuation
methodologies, including option pricing models, discounted cash flow models or similar
techniques, and not based on market exchange, dealer, or broker-traded transactions. Level 3
valuations incorporate certain assumptions and projections in determining the fair value
assigned to such assets or liabilities.

Property, Furniture, Equipment, and Leasehold Improvements

Property, furniture, and equipment are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of
the assets, which range from 3 to 30 years. Leasehold improvements are amortized over the lease term or
the useful life of the asset, whichever is less.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at lower of cost or market. Unit cost, which consists principally of publication
printing costs, is determined based on average cost.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumphions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Nonoperating Activities

The statement of activities distinguishes between operating and nonoperating activities. Nonoperating
activities include investment return (interest and dividends, as well as appreciation or depreciation 1n fair
value of investments) and nonrecurring revenue and expenses. All other activities are classified as

operating.

Designated Funds

The Designated Funds are primarily made up of the ASME Development Fund, the ASME Custodial Fund,
the ITI LLC, the ST LLC, and the AP LLC funds. The ASME Development Fund is funded by member
voluntary contributions for the purpose of launching new programs. The ASME Custodial Fund holds and
invests division and section funds. These funds are used by divisions and sections to support engineering
discipline specific programs and local engineening programs.
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Accounts Receivable

Historically, ASME has not experienced significant bad debt losses. As of June 30, 2009 and 2008, ASME
determined that an allowance for uncollectable accounts is necessary for accounts receivable in the amount
of $150,000 and $125,000, respectively. The determination is based on its historical loss expericnce and
consideration of the aging of the accounts receivable. Accounts receivables are written off when all
reasonable collection efforts have been exhausted.

Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated, for potential recognition and disclosure, events subsequent to the statement of
financial position date through September 9, 2009, the date the financial statements were available to be
1ssued. No events have occurred subsequent to the statement of financial position date through September
9, 2009 that would require adjustment to or disclosure in the financial statements.

Transactions with Related Parties

The Society performs certain administrative functions for the Foundation as well as managing the
Development office. The Society charges for all direct expenses along with additional charges for office
space and other support services. In fiscal years 2009 and 2008, such charges totaled $340,000 and
$327,913, respectively. In fiscal years 2009 and 2008, the Foundation made contributions of $189,171 and
$195,000, respectively, to ASME in support of honors and awards. Foundation contributions and payments
for services are included in miscellaneous revenue in the consolidated statements of activities. In fiscal year
2008, ASME contributed $750,000 to the Foundation for the establishment of the Engineering the Greater
Good Campaign.

The Society performed certain administrative functions for the Consortium on Standards and Conformity
Assessment, Inc. (CSCA). ASME contributed $75,000, along with other partners, each year to support the
CSCA, and also handles all financial operations for the CSCA. The CSCA reimburses ASME only for
CSCA expenses paid by ASME. The CSCA was disbanded on December 3, 2008, and all payable or
receivable balances between CSCA and the partners were settled as of June 30, 2009. At June 30, 2008,
ASME had a $52,441 support payable due to CSCA, and a $351,250 receivable due from CSCA, for
expenses, respectively.

Investments

Investments of the Society, as well as amounts held on behalf of the Foundation and the Auxiliary, are
pooled on a fair value basis.

During fiscal year 2008, the Society elected to change its method for calculating the cost basis of its
investments from the average cost accounting method to specific lot method. Management believes that the
change in methods, resulting in a change in recording realized/unrealized gains and losses, is immaterial to
the consolidated financial statements. The change had no effect on the change in the net assets.
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Description:
Bonds and notes
Common and preferred stock
Mutual funds - equity
Mutual funds - bond
Money market funds
Total Portfolio
Less undivided interest held on
behalf of The Asme
Foundation, Inc.
Less undivided interest held on
behalf of The American
Society of Mechanical
Engineers Auxiliary, Inc.

TOTAL ASME

Fair Value Measurements Using

Quoted Prices
in Active Significant
markets for Other Significant
Identical Observable  Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
Fair value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair value
2009 2008
$ 22,255,657 $§ 22,255,657 § - 3 — $ 18,209,228
8,368,202 8,368,202 - - 21,935,881
37,817,986 37,817,986 - - 48,354,700
23,123,676 23,123,676 - — 21,703,809
3,453,738 3,453,738 - — 738,951
95,019,259 95,019,259 - - 110,942,569
16,813,956 16,813,956 - - 21,145,251
1,029,077 1,029,077 — — 1,340,169
$ 77,176,226 § 77,176,226 $ — $ — $ 88,457,149

Investments are subject to market volatility which could substantially change the carrying value in the near

term.

Realized/unrealized (loss) gain on investments, attributable to ASME, for the years ended June 30, 2009
and 2008 consists of the following:

Realized (loss) gain on investment transactions

Unrealized loss

10

2009 2008
$ (6,358,325) $ 2,856,590
(12,503,263) (10,877,585)
$ (18,861,588) $  (8,020,995)
(Continued)
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(5) Property, Furniture, Equipment, and Leasehold Improvements
Property, fumniture, equipment, and leasehold improvements at June 30, 2009 and 2008 consist of the

following:
2009 2008
Land $ 583,077 3 583,077
Building and building improvements 2,556,930 2,516,224
Computer equipment 15,450,024 14,302,884
Leasehold improvements 4,348,791 4,290,080
Furniture and Fixture 5,489,929 5,477,386
Others 54,032 54,032
28,482,783 27,223,683
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 18,537.843 17,107,597

) 9944940 3 10,116,086

Depreciation and amortization expenses amounted to $1,842,688 and $1,318,307 for the years ended June
30, 2009 and 2008, respectively. During the year ended June 30, 2009 and 2008, ASME had written off
fully depreciated property and equipment amounting to $412,442 and $85,962, respectively.

(6) Operating Revenue

Operating revenue is presented principally by Sector in the accompanying consolidated statements of
activities. Set forth below is revenue for the years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008, summarized by type:

2009 2008
Membership dues $ 8,218,403 $ 8,378,624
Publications revenue 39,559,765 43,716,111
Accreditation revenue 19,911,175 17,549,777
Conferences, exhibits, and course fees 11,843,701 13,220,390
Other operating revenue 3,026,368 5,789,052
Members’ voluntary contributions 456,136 523,226
Miscellaneous 3,015,732 3,155,999

$ 86,031,280 $ 92,333,179

(7) Pension Plans

The Society has a noncontributory defined benefit pension plan (the “Plan”) covering employees hired prior
to January 1, 2006. Normal retirement age is 65, but provisions are made for early retirement. Benefits are
based on salary and years of service. The Society funds the Plan in accordance with the minimum amount
required under the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended. The Society uses a
June 30 measurement date.

(Continued)
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The Society adopted the recognition and disclosure provisions of FASB Statement No. 158, Employer’s
Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans (“Statement 158”). Statement 158
requires organizations to recognize the funded status of the defined benefit pension and other postretirement
plans as a net asset or liability and to recognize changes in that funded status in the year in which the
changes occur through a separate line within the change in unrestricted net assets, apart from expenses, to
the extent those changes are not included in the net periodic cost. The funded status reported on the
consolidated statements of financial position as of June 30, 2009 and 2008, under Statement 158 was
measured as the difference between fair value of plan assets and the benefit obligation on a plan-by-plan
basis.

The following table provides information with respect to the Plan as of and for the years ended June 30,
2009 and 2008:

2009 2008
Berefit obligation at June 30, $ (33,575902) $ (35533,270)
Fair value of plan assets at June 30, 28,822,768 32,559,711
Funded status $ (4753134 $  (2973,559
Amounts recognized in the consolidated statements of financial positian:

Accrued employee benefits $ (@4753134) % (2973,559)
Total net periodic benefit cost 1,763,954 2,014,313
Employer cortributions 4,000,000 3,300,000
Berefits paid 1,588289 2,310,609
Weighted average assumptions used to determine benefit

obligations at June 30:

Discourt rate 7.25% 6.75%

Expected return on plan assets 7.50 7.50

Rate of compensation increase 4.00 4.00
Weighted average assumptions used to determine net periodic

benefit cost for the years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008:

Discourt rate 6.75% 6.25%
Expected return on plan assets 7.50 7.50
Rate of compensation increase 4.00 4.00

The expected long-term rate of return for the Plan’s total assets is based on both the Society’s historical rate
of return and the expected rate of return on the Society’s asset classes, weighted based on target allocations
for each class. The typical asset allocation consists of 40-65% of the funds to be invested in equity
securities, with the remaining funds to be invested in debt securities and cash equivalents.

The accumulated benefit obligation for the Plan was $25,725,038 and $27,392,342 at June 30, 2009 and
2008, respectively.

(Continued)
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Other changes in plan assets and benefit obligations recognized in the change in unrestricted net assets for
the years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008 are as follows:

2009 2008
Net loss $ (4,245,451) $ (2,876,591)
Amortization of actuarial loss 105,257 199,386
Amortization of prior service cost 124,573 142,388
Net amount recognized in change
in unrestricted net assets $ (4,015621) $ (2,534,817)

The net periodic pension cost for the years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008 includes reclassifications of
amounts previously recognized as changes in unrestricted net assets as follows:

2009 2008
Amortization of actuarial loss 3 105,257 $ 199,386
Prior service cost 124,573 142,388

Amounts that have not been recognized as components of net periodic benefit cost but included in
unrestricted net assets to date as the effect of adoption of Statement 158 are as follows:

Net actuarial loss $ 10,423,289
Prior service cost 333,805
Net amounts recognized in

unrestricted net assets $ 10,757,094

The Society’s pension plan weighted average asset allocations at June 30, 2009 and 2008, by asset category,
are as follows:

2009 2008
Mutual funds invested in equity securities 47% 57%
Mutual funds invested in debt securities 40 35
Cash 13 8
100% 100%

The pension investments are managed to provide a reasonable investment return compared to the market,
while striving to preserve capital and provide cash flows required for distributions. The portfolio 1s
diversified among investment managers and mutual funds selected by the Plan’s trustees using the advice of
an independent performance evaluator,

The Society does not expect to contribute to the Plan in fiscal year 2010.

(Continued)
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Amounts in unrestricted net assets and expected to be recognized as components of net periodic benefit cost

over fiscal year 2010 are as follows:

Net actuarial loss s 691,360
Prior service cost 91,798

The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future service, as appropriate, are expected to be
paid as follows:

Amount
Year ending June 30:
2010 $ 1,430,975
2011 1,543,490
2012 1,959,888
2013 1,892,098
2014 2,396,020
2015-2019 14,740,197

In addition to the plan, the Society maintains the ASME Benefit Restoration Plan (“SERP”). ASME’s SERP
is a non-qualified, unfunded deferred compensation plan for the benefit of ASME executives whose
compensation exceeds a Federally imposed limit on the amount of compensation that can be contributed to
qualified (i.e., tax exempt) retirement plans. The effect of the Federal limits was that the compensation of
persons at or below the limit was fully eligible for qualified retirement contributions, while those with
compensation greater than the limit *“lost” the additional compensation for purposes of calculating their
retirement plan contributions. In 1994, ASME initiated the SERP as a “Benefits Restoration Plan” in order
to “restore” more highly compensated employees to a measure of parity with employees who eamn lower
amounts and whose full compensation is taken into account for purposes of calculating retirement plan
contributions. Participants in the SERP are those employees whose compensation exceeds the $225,000
compensation limit (for Calendar 2007) for qualified plan contributions, subject to ASME’s Board of
Governors’ approval.

Other changes in SERP assets and benefit obligations recognized in the change in unrestricted net assets for
the years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008 are as follows:

2009 2008
Net loss $ (26,782) $ (87,813)
Amortization of gain 24,741 25,110
Settlement loss - 53,912
Prior service credit (5,223) (5,223)
Net amount recognized in change
in unrestricted net assets $ (7.264) $ (14,014)

(Continued)
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The net periodic pension cost for the years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008 includes reclassifications of
amounts previously recognized as changes in unrestricted net assets as follows:

2009 2008
Amortization of gain $ 24,741 § 25,110
Prior service credit (5,223) (5,223)

Amounts that have not been recognized as components of net assets benefit costs but included in
unrestricted net assets to date as the effect of adoption of Statement 158 are as follows:

Net actuarial loss $ 213,559
Prior service cost (22,983)
Net amounts recognized in

unrestricted net assets $ 190,576

Amounts in unrestricted net assets and expected to be recognized as components of net periodic benefit cost
over fiscal year 2010 are as follows:

Net loss 3 16,924
Prior service credit (5,223)

The Society has a qualified defined contribution plan covering all eligible full-time employees hired after
December 31, 2005. The Society is required to make employee contributions n accordance with the
pension plan agreement. The maximum plan contribution per year will not exceed the amount permitted
under IRS Code Section 415, and will also be subject to the limitations of IRS Code Section 403(b).
Pension expenses for the years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008 are, respectively, $181,329 and $95,949.

The Society also maintains a thrift plan under Section 403(b) of the Code covering substantially all
employees. The Society’s contribution was approximately $773,000 and $718,000 for the years ended

June 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

Postretirement Healthcare and Life Insurance Benefits

The Society provides certain healthcare and life insurance benefits to eligible retirees (the “Postretirement
Plan”). For eligible retirees prior to 1995, the life insurance benefit is non contributory and the healthcare
coverage is subsidized by ASME. The Society no longer provides life insurance benefits to retirees. The
Society currently permits eligible early retirees (age 55 with twenty years of service or age 62 with ten
years of service) to remain on the group health insurance plan until age 65, by paying the full insurance
cost. The estimated cost of such benefits is accrued over the working lives for those employees expected to
qualify for such benefits. The Society uses a June 30 measurement date. This benefit was terminated for
current employees as of July 1, 2005, and is 1n effect only for current participants. As discussed in note 7,
the Society adopted the provisions of Statement 158.

(Continued)
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The following table provides information with respect to the postretirement benefits as of and for the years
ended June 30, 2009 and 2008:

2009 2008
Postretirement benefit obligation $ 2,014,757 $ 2,509,726
Accrued benefit recognized 2,014,757 2,509,726
Net periodic postretirement benefit cost (52,174) 28,830
Employer contribution 139,221 139,423
Plan participants' contribution 74,072 56,757
Benefit paid 213,293 195,180

Estimated amounts that will be amortized from unrestricted net assests into net
periodic benefit cost in the fiscal year ending 1n 2010 are as follows:
Actuarial (gain)/loss 5 (60,476)
Prior service cost/(credit) (161,434)
Transition obligation/(asset) —

Weighted average assumptions used to determine benefit
obligations at June 30:

Discount rate 6.75% 6.50%
Expected return on plan assets n/a n/a
Rate of compensation increase 4.00% 4.00%
Healthcare cost trend:
Increase from current and next fiscal year 7.50% 8.00%
Ultimate rate of increase 5.00% 5.00%
Fiscal year that ultimate rate is attained 2015 2015

Weighted average assumptions used to determine net periodic
benefit cost for the years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008:

Discount rate 6.75% 6.50%
Expected return on plan assets n/a n/a
Rate of compensation increase 4.00% 4.00%
Healthcare cost trend:
Increase from current year to next fiscal year 8.00% 8.50%
Ultimate rate of increase 5.00% 5.00%
Fiscal year that ultimate rate is attained 2015 2015

The effect of increasing or decreasing the healthcare cost trend rates by 1% is not
signicant because of the fixed nature of the benefits provided under the Plan.

(Continued)
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Amounts that have not been recognized as components of net periodic benefit costs but included in
unrestricted net assets to date as the effect of adoption of Statement 158 as of June 30, 2009 and 2008 is as
follows:

2009 2008
Net (gain)/loss $ (1,085,029) $ (620,021)
Prior service cost/(credit) (558,565) (719,999)

Net amount recogmzed

in unrestricted netassets ~ $  (1,643,594) 3 (1.340,020)

The net periodic benefit cost for the years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008 includes reclassifications of
amounts previously recognized as changes in unrestricted net assets as follows:

2009 2008
Amortization of gain $ (55,176) $ (14,452)
Prior service credit (161,434) (161,434)

Other changes in postretirement plan assets and benefit obligations recognized in the change in unrestricted
net assets for the years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008 are as follows:

2009 2008
Net actuarial (loss)/gain $ 465008 $ 145,559
Prior service cost(credit) (161,434) (161,434)

Net amounts recognized
in change in unrestricted net assets $ 303,574 $ (15,875)

(Continued)
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Healthcare cost trend rate

1. Assumed health care cost trend rate(s) for the next year 7.5%
General description of the direction and pattern of change mn the -.05% per year to 5%,
assumed trend rates thereafter then 5% thereafter
Ultimate trend rate(s) and when that rate is expected to be achieved 5.0%

2. One Percentage Point Increase:

Effect on total service and interest cost $ 9,179

Effect on end of year postretirement benefit obligations 70,206
3. One Percentage Point Decrease:

Effect on total service and interest cost (8,016)

Effect on end of year postretirement benefit obligations (62,311)

The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future service, as appropriate, are expected to be
paid as follows:

Amount
Year ending June 30: .
2010 $ 229,311
2011 233,349
2012 203,420
2013 198,979
2014 184,406
2015-2019 872,158

The Society expects to contribute $229,311 to the postretirement benefit plan in fiscal year 2010.

(9 Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily and permanently restricted net assets and the income earned on permanently restricted net
assets are restricted by donors to the following purposes at June 30, 2009 and 2008:

2009 2008
Tem porarily Permanently Temporanly Permanently
restricted restricted restricted restricted
Award programs b 110,236 $ 40,110 $ 190,177 § 40,110
The Engineering Library 139,257 74,695 276,251 74,695
Membership programs —_ 21,762 — 21,762

5 249,493 § 136,567 $ 466,428 § 136,567

(Continued)
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Temporarily restricted net asset activity has not been separately presented in the consolidated statements of
activities. There was no activity 1n permanently restricted net asseis during 2009 and 2008. Temporanly
restncted activity for 2009 and 2008 1s summanzed below:

2009 2008
Interest and dividends, net of mvestment fees $ 27,607 $ 27495
Realized/unrealized loss in fair value of investments (213,120) (91,756)
Other revenue —_ 2,041
Net assets released from restrictions (31,422) (39,696)
Decrease in temporarily restricted net assets 3 (216935) § (101.916)

The (decrease)/increase in unrestricted net assets in 2009 and 2008 was $(17,363,187) and $1,144,462,
respectively.

Endowment Net Assets

FSP No. 117-1 provides guidance on the net asset classification of donor-restricted endowment funds for a
not-for-profit organization that is subject to UPMIFA. FSP No. 117-1 also improves disclosure about the
organization’s endowment funds, whether or not the organization is subject to UPMIFA.

The Board of Governors of the society have nterpreted New York State nonprofit law as requinng the
preservation of the historical dollar value of the original donor restricted endowment gift as of the gift date,
absent of explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. See note 2 for how the society maintains its assets
The Society’s investment policy is to provide for safety and marketability of principal, maintenance of
purchasing power, reasonable yield on invested funds, and minimum 1idle cash in working funds. Any
surplus should be invested. The policy has charged the Commuttee on Finance and Investments (COFI)
with investment decision responsibility. The policy further states that the COFI will have the advice of
professional counsel 1n deciding the desired ratio of equities to fixed-income securities, and 1n deciding
investment purchases and sales. To this end, the COFI uses the professional firm of Lowery Asset
Consulting (LAC). LAC does not trade in any securities, only providing analysis and advice. The current
equity-to-fixed ratio goal is 60% equity to 40% fixed.

(Continued)
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Changes in endowment net assets for the year ended June 30, 2009 is as follows:

Total
Temporarily Permanently Endowment
Restricted Restricted Investments
Endowment net assets,
beginning of year $ 466,428 3 136,567 $ 602,995
Contnibutions to endowment - - -
Investment Activity:
Interest and dividends 27,607 - 27,607
Realized loss on investments (70,093) - (70,093)
Unrealized loss on investments (143.027) - (143,027)
Total investment activity (185,513) - (185,513)
Amount appropriated for expenditures (31.422) — (31.422)
Endowment net assets,
end of year 3 249,493 § 136,567 3 386,060

Endowment net assets of $386,060 are included with investments on the statement of financial position for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009.

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor-restricted endowment funds
may fall below the level that the donor requires the Society to retain as a fund of perpetual duration.
Deficiencies of this nature are reported in either restricted or unrestricted net assets. There was no such

deficiency as of June 30, 2009.

Commitments

The Society’s principal offices are located at Three Park Avenue, New York, under a lease expiring on
September 30, 2013. On February 15, 2007, the Society vacated, and the landlord took back, one of the four
floors originally occupied. The new agreement with the landlord reduced the rent by 25%. Approximate
rental payments are $2,037,750 per year for 2009, $2,079,000 for 2010 through 2013, and payment for
partial fiscal year 2014 of $519,750.

In connection with this lease, the Society has provided as security a $2,332,000 letter of credit. No amounts
have been drawn against this letter of credit.

(Continued)
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In addition to its principal offices, the Society also has a number of other lease commitments for regional
offices and office equipment expiring through 2014.

The following is a schedule of the approximate minimum future rentals on all leases at June 30, 2009:

Amount
Year ending June 30:
2010 $ 2,511,000
2011 2,490,000
2012 2,238,000
2013 2,137,000
2014 580,000

5 9,956,000

Rent expense under all of the Society’s leases was approximately $2,470,000 and $2,420,000 in 2009 and
2008, respectively. The Society sublet space in one of its operating offices and subrental income was
approximately $72,000 and $64,000 in 2009 and 2008, respectively.

The Society committed to a multi-year capital project, the Digital Path. The Digital Path will enable ASME
staff, volunteers, and other stakeholders to conduct business through an entirely electronic path. As of June
30, 2009, ASME incurred $1,404,322 for this project and the estimated cost to complete the project 1s
approximately $400,000.

(12) Line of Credit

The Society had established a $5,000,000 secured, uncommitted line of credit to service short-term working
capital needs. The line of credit, renewable annually, expires on December 31, 2009. Terms are LIBOR
plus 1.50%, the bank has a general lien on the assets of the Society, and interest will be automatically
deducted from the Society’s bank account monthly. As of June 30, 2009 and September 9, 2009, the
Society has not drawn any funds from this line of credit.

(13) Concentration of Credit Risk

ASME maintains cash and cash equivalents in several major financial institutions. Cash in banks are
insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC"”). During 2009, FDIC insurance coverage for
interest bearing accounts was increased from $100,000 to $250,000, expiring December 31, 2013. For non-
nterest bearing accounts, such coverage is unlimited to December 31, 2009. During the current fiscal year,
ASME may have cash balances, including money market funds, in the financial institutions in excess of the
limit. As of June 30, 2009, cash accounts in financial institutions exceeded the federal insured limits by
approximately $10,100,000.
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